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Date of transcription 02/02/2011

, On 01/11/2011, Federal Bureau of Investigation Special
Agent received 2 DVD's from FBI CART containing

204 Olympus Raw Format (ORF) files. These files were recovered
from a Compact Flash card contained in evidence item 1B (23).

Without proper software, camera raw files such as the ORF
files above are not viewable to a computer user. SA[______ ]loaded
the 204 ORF files into Iphoto 08 version 7.1.5, which has the
software built in to view the raw files. SA| found that of
the 204 images, 38 of those images were relevant to the captioned
investigation. The remaining 136 images contained pictures of
family events and outings.

Using the export JPEG feature of Iphoto, SA[:::::]
exported the 38 relevant images to a compact disc and provided that
disc to SA| |

On 2/2/2011, SA[::::::]made two duplicate copies of the
compact disc containing the 38 relevant images and provided them to
SA| I

Investigation on 02/02/2011 at Tucson, Arizona
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Date of transcription 01/13/2011

At approximately 1:30 a.m. on 1/9/2011, sal_ 1] b6
obtained license plates of vehicles located in the parking lots on b7C
the Southwest corner of Ina and Oracle, Tucson, Arizona. The

following license plates were observed.

1. [:::::::]located at the Pei Wei parking lot.
2. a silver Pontiac Bonneville located in the
first parking row facing Oracle in front of Jos. A.
Bank.
3. a utility truck located in the
first parking row facing Oracle in front of
Wildflower.
4. [:::::::] a utility truck located in the
first parking row facing Oracle in front of
Wildflower.
5. [_____] a white Ford Fusion located in front of
Frost.
Investigation on 1/9/2011 at Tucson, Arizona
rile # 89A-PX-86099-302 ~ H5Y Date dictated
by SA 2vs
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On 1/8/2011, sA | | a certified firearms
instructor in the Phoenix Division, rendered a Glock 19 semi-
automatic pistol (serial number PWL699), two 31 round capacity
magazines, and two 15 round capacity magazines safe.

Upon observing the weapon and the magazines in the trunk
of a marked Pima County Sheriff's Department vehicle, SA
noted that the weapon had a 31 round capacity magazine inserted in
the magazine well. This magazine was empty. Next to the weapon
were two 15 round capacity magazines, each containing 15 rounds,
and a second 31 round capacity magazine. The second 31 round
capacity magazine contained 31 rounds. While removing the
ammunition from the 31 round capacity magazine, SA\E:f::] noticed
the magazine appeared to be defective. The spring in the magazine
did not properly feed the ammunition to the top of the magazine
when ammunition was removed.

I:/c-11[_____ J1ds01389.wpd

Investigation on 1/8/2011 at Tucson, Arizona
File # 89A-PX-86099-302 ~ 455 Date dictated
by SA
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Date of transcription 01/13/2011

On January 10, 2011, | an employee of Casas
Adobes ers located at the Southeast corner of Ina and Oracle
advised |was a customer in the store at

approximately 10:32 a.m. on 1/8/2011. [ ]provided SA[:::::] an

Invoice Copy for

On January 10, 2011, SA] left a message at[:::::::]

| to contact SA in reference to the
shooting on the morning of 1/8/2011, at the Safeway located at Ina
and Oracle.

On January 10, 2011,| |telephonically contacted
SAL[:::::] and advised that her and her husband arrived at the
Southeast corner of Ina and Oracle after the shooting incident
occurred. | |advised she did not see or hear anything
suspicious. then asked her husband if he saw or heard
anything. SA] [ could overhear a male voice respond in the
negative to| |further advised her husband was
talking on the telephone in the car while he waited for her in the
flower shop.

Because no pertinent information was to be obtained, a
tape recorded interview was not done.

The Invoice copy provided by[:::::]has been placed in
the 1A section of the file.

Investigation on 1/10/2011 a Tucson, Arizona (telephonically)
File # 89A—PX~86099—302~4§Q Date dictated

by SA a8
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Date of transcription 01/21/2011

| | date of birth | | was

interview in Tucson, Arizona. Also present at the interview was
| and legal guardian, | | date of

birth] |

| After being advised of the

identities of the interviewing agents and the nature of the
interview, [_____ | voluntarily provided the following information:

[:::::]utilizes cellular telephone number | |
he received the telephone as a Christmas gift from his father.
Since he started using the phone, [:::::] has received a multitude
of calls for a taxi service.

| | gave the undersigned agents
permission to look through the telephone's call log. A review of
the phone's call history revealed at 9:12 AM on January 8, 2011, a
call originating from | | wvas placed to E::E::::]phone.
According to the call log, the call was thirty two seconds in
duration.

advised he doesn't think he answered the call and
believed he was sleeping when the call came in. He is not familiar
with telephone number | |

[ ]does not know JARED LOUGHNER.

The undersigned agents took photographs of the
aforementioned call transaction. The CD containing the photographs
was placed in an FD-340 envelope. Copies of the photographs were
attached to this document.

Investigation on 01/20/2011 at Tucson, Arizona

File #

by

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

PR — 8094 -20oa~ (H57T)

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

89A-PX-86099~302. ~457 /) Date dictated

SA
SA

bé
b7C




- :"’ i " “ thih e it el "mluﬂﬂl luuﬂlmlw"
. - ' :g 4[3 ullﬁ
S ut

WO e opai il LR tmumuuwe

-

e PR oo ittt e st

soavsmaa o

KT T A o A o S T 2

9:12an, ﬁﬁﬂék’ﬂfﬂyf January 8, 2017
O mins 32 secs

Call back

e

XS

i ey 3

S5end text message

L Add to contacts




-1-

FD-302 (Rev. 10-6-95)
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Date of transcription 01/21/2011

| || date of birth| | social
security account number | | was interviewed at his
residence, | | After being
advised of the identities of the interviewing agents and the nature
of the interview, [:::::]voluntarily provided the following
information:

[ Jutilizes cellular telephone number | |
He recogpnized cellular telephone number | as belonging

to his | purchased the phone in
mid December 2010 from a local Cricket Wireless store.[::f:::]never

used the phone before giving to his[_____ |year old son as a
Christmas gift.

According to | | receives a lot of calls
asking for taxis. |hypothesized the number was previously
assigned to a taxi service.

[:::::]lives with | | his

grandparents and legal guardians. | |
Cienega High School in Vail, Arizona.

[ lis the registered owner of cellular telephone
number| | He gave the undersigned agents verbal
permission to look through the phone's call history.

Investigation on 01/20/2011 a Tucson, Arizona

File # 89A-PX-86099 AZO._;—‘-[S?K /f) Date dictated
SA B
by SA
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 01/21/2011

[ | date of birth]| | social b6
security account number | | was interviewed at his b7c
residence, | | After being
advised of the identities of the interviewing agents and the nature
of the interview, | [roluntarily provided the following

information:

| |is originally from Illinois and has lived in
| for the past ten years. He currently operates
a real estate business out of his residence. In addition to the
real estate company, |

has used the aforementioned residence as the address of
record for numerous businesses. Most re operated one
man taxi services utilizing the address. remembered one
of the companies being named "Arizona Cab Company” and the other
being named "Discount Taxi".

Before starting his own business,l :worked for a
taxi service operated out of the lobby of a motel located on

Broadway Boulevard east of Kino Parkway in Tucson, Arizona.

did not live at | | residence
ermanently, although he used it as a place to sleep once in while.
ﬁi::::]currently lives somewhere in_the greater Phoenix area and

utilizes r telephone number | has
not seen in the past two weeks.

| | did not recognize cellular telephone number

Investigation on 01/20/2011 at | I

File # 89A-PX-86099 —~ 302 - RS“X o) Date dictated
SA
by SA

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL It is the propeity of the FBI and is loaned to your agepcy.
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

PY-809 9 302—(4SA|




-1-

FD-302 (Rev. 10-6-95)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 01/20/2011

On January 20, 2011, at approximately 9:30 AM, Special
Agent (SA) [_] with the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI), b6
received the below listed evidence items from the Pima County b7C
Sheriff's Department (PCSD) Evidence Unit, 1600 East Benson
Highway, Tucson, Arizona. PCSD Evidence Technician, | |
Identification #1535, released the items and SA| [
witnessed and helped transport the following items:

PCSD Evidence Item AC4: cD w/Det.[____ JInterviews
PCSD Evidence Item SP1: receipt for property FD-597
PCSD Evidence Item ICE2: white new balance tennis shoes
PCSD Evidence Item ICE4: bro leather belt

PCSD Evidence Item ICE7: Khaki pants

PCSD Evidence Item ICE8: Whi sock

PCSD Evidence Item JARl: UMC paperwork

PCSD Evidence Item JAR3: bro leather strap w/studs

PCSD Evidence Item JAR4: Dblue jeans
PCSD Evidence Item JAR6: blk underpants
PCSD Evidence Item JAR8: bro paper bag
PCSD Evidence Item JC-1: LG cell phone { |
PCSD Evidence Item OARl: whi + pink tennis shoes

PCSD Evidence Item OAR6: Red + whi sock

PCSD Evidence Item OAR2: blue jeans

PCSD Evidence Item OAR4: pink shirt

PCSD Evidence Item OAR5: Dblue underpants

PCSD Evidence Item MF2: ID badge | |
PCSD Evidence Item MF6: Blackberry Curve model 9300,
S/N RDB71VW

® o o o o o o o o

All the above items were released to the FBI Evidence
Unit on January 24, 2011 at approximately 11:15 AM, except for PCSD
Evidence Item SP1 [FBI Form FD-597, receipt for property], which
was placed into a 1A envelope.

The Original FBI Form FD-597 [Receipt for Property
Received/Returned/Released/Seized], and copies [seven total pages]
of the PCSD Authorization for Property Disposal/Release, are being
maintained in a 1A envelope.

Investigation on 01/20/2011 at Tucson, Arizona

File # 89A-PX-86099-302 46 Date dictated

by _| |

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaped to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 01/20/2011

On January 20, 2011, at approximately 9:30 AM, Special
Agent (SA)[::::]vdth the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI), bé
received the below listed evidence items from the Pima County b7C
Sheriff's Department (PCSD) Evidence Unit, 1600 East Benson
Highway, Tucson, Arizona. PCSD Evidence Technician, | |
Identification #1535, released the items and SA| |
witnessed and helped transport the following items:

. PCSD Evidence Item OAR3A: CD copy of images off OAR3

. PCSD Evidence Item TP2: Email exchange

. PCSD Evidence Item TP4: Records Pima County One Stop
Career Center

. PCSD Evidence Item BG2: Photo line-up shown to[::::]

at University Center

. PCSD Evidence Item BG3A: Still shots from BG3 9:04:06 AM
to 9:04:42 AM

. PCSD Evidence Item BG3B: Still shots from BG3 9:12:45 AM
to 9:16:09 AM

. PCSD Evidence Item BG3C: Still shots from BG3 9:19:10 AM
to 9:23:15 AM

. PCSD Evidence Item BG3D: Still shots from BG3 9:24:30 AM
to 9:34:27 AM :

. PCSD Evidence Item BG4A: Circle K #8510 Video CD (2 of
2), 3712 West Cortaro Farms Road, TSN

. PCSD Evidence Item BG6: Envelope received from Circle K
#8510

PCSD Evidence Item BG1l3: CD: Contents from |
PCSD Evidence Item SEP00l: 2 CDs-Internet Posts

PCSD Evidence Item SEP002: Facebook email print out

PCSD Evidence Item VSS-1: CD-still photograph of subject
who entered Safeway with Jared Loughner

PCSD Evidence Item DHS8: Diagram by | |
PCSD Evidence Item RP2: Video footage from Macayos
Restaurant

PCSD Evidence Item JMD: Diagram by

PCSD Evidence Item SRD: Diagram by

PCSD Evidence Item MKD: Diagram by

PCSD Evidence Item AVD: Diagram by

PCSD Evidence Item AXPl: Autopsy X-ray photos
PCSD Evidence Item KCll: Photo line-up shown to[____ ]

Investigation on 01/20/2011 at Tucson, Arizona

File # 8 9A-PX-86099-302-~4bj] Date dictated

by _| [

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; :
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PCSD Evidence
#56384

PCSD Evidence
PCSD Evidence
PCSD Evidence
PCSD Evidence
PCSD Evidence
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Item
Item
Item
Item

Item

Item
Item
Item
Item
Item
Item
Item
Item
Item
Item
Item
Item
Item
Item
Item
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Item
Item
Item
Item
Item

BS1:
DH1:
DH2:
DH3:

DH4:
DH5:
DHG:
DH7:
FIl:
ICELl:
ICE10:
JAR2:
JARS:
JAR7 :
JC-2:
JF1:
JF2:
JF3:
3JR:

OAR3:

OAR7:
OARS8:
MF3:
MF4 :
MF5:
MF1:
MF2:
MF3:
MF4 :
MF5:
MFE6:
MF7:
ME'8 :
ME9:
ME10:
PW1:

RG1:
RG3:
RG5:
RG2:
RG4:

pages of licenses plate numbers
black socks

pair of size 13 Verona shoes
tan dockers pants (blood

red button down shirt

blue sweater (blood stained)
disposable blanket

blue undershirt

employee info. notes

UMC paperwork

bro paper bag

purple wallet and keys
purple leather strap
jewelry, necklace, earrings
9 mm cartridge

green shirt

pair of white tennis shoes
green plastic bag

handrawn sketch by [ | b6
b7C

Apple iPod touch S/N

C3XDRH4BDCP9

US Currency Quarter
bro paper bag
buccal cells |
swabs right hand
swabs left hand

striped shirt
jeans

left shoe
right shoe
sock

sock

lab coat

CPR mask

plastic bags

New York Times Newspaper
CD-photo line ups #56383 &

Large green sweatpants
white towel

plastic bag

whi tennis shoe

whi sock




FD-302a (Rev. 10-6-95) ’

89A-PX-86099-302
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All the above items were released to the FBI Evidence
Unit on January 20, 2011 at approximately 11:00 AM.

The Oridinal FBI Form FD-597 [Receipt for Property
Received/Returned/Released/Seized], and copies [seven total pages]
of the PCSD Authorization for Property Disposal/Release, are being
maintained in a 1A envelope.




-1-

FD-302 (Rev. 10-6-95)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 02/01/2011

On Tuesday, February 1, 2011, Special Agent (SA) [::::] bé
| | with the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI), and b7C
Detective | | with the Pima County Sheriff's Department
(PCSD), picked up a bullet fragment with bits of clothing, which
were removed from patient| | during surgery performed that

morning, at University Medical Center (UMC), located at 1501 North
Campbell Road, Tucson, Arizona.

Detective] | received the fragment and clothing
pieces from Doctor| | who performed the surgery and
maintained gossession of the fragment until releasing it to

Detective at approximately 8:10 AM. Receipt of the evidence
was documented on a PCSD Evidence Control Form as Evidence Item
MRFl. At approximately 8:14 AM, Detective[ | released the
evidence item to SA Ii‘

A copy of PCSD Evidence Control Form is being maintained
in a 1A.

Investigation on 02/01/2011 at Tucson, Arizona

File # 89A-PX-86099-302 - HG2- Date dictated
by |
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 02/01/2011

On_January 20, 2011, at approximately 9:30 AM, Special
Agent (SA)l with the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI), bé
received evidence from the Pima County Sheriff's Department (PCSD) b7C
Evidence Unit, 1600 East Benson Highway, Tucson, Arizona. PCSD
Evidence Technician, | Identification #1535, released
the items and SA | | witnessed and helped transport the
items.

On January 25, 2011, at approximately 2:00 PM, the
following items were released to | the Tucson FBI
Victim Witness Specialist, 1 South Church Ave, Tucson, Arizona:

Items one through four listed below belonged to | L
1. One (1) purple purse containing:
a. an attached key chain with one car key and one

regular key
b. $165 dollars cash (8-%20.00 dollar bills and 1-$5.00
bill)
Marriott Visa Card
Bank of America Visa
Bank of America Visa
American Express Card
Red Samsung cellular telephone, Model# SCH-U450
One (1) purple leather strap
One (1) necklace
One (1) earring

Q O QO

DS N

5. One (1) pair custom orthotics belonging to | |

On January 28, 2011, at approximately 9:30 AM, the
following items, belonging to] | were released to

1. One (1) Apple I-Touch, serial with earbuds.
2. One (1) quarter [$.25] ‘

Three (3) original FBI Form FD-597's [Receipt for
property received/returned/released/seized], will be maintained in
a la envelope. )

Investigation on 02/01/2011 at Tucson, Arizona

File # 8 9A-PX~-86099-302 ~ {63 Date dictated
by
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 02/02/2011

On February 02, 2011 at approximately 2:40pm| | bé
I I for b7C
Congressman CHRIS VAN HOLLEN, telephone number: | | was
_ teleghonically interviewed by Supervisory Intelligence Analyst| |

Congress on your Corner was initiated and coordinated by
RAHM EMANUEL, the former chairperson of the DEMOCRATIC
CONGRESSIONAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE (DCCC), from circa 2006 - 2008.
In 2008, Congressman CHRIS VAN HOLLEN (Maryland) became the chair
of the DCCC. VAN HOLLEN and his staff continued to coordinate the
Congress on your Corner initiative for the Democratic Party.

The purpose of Congress on your Corner is to meet
directly with constituents in their neighborhood. The Democratic
Party uses automated robocalls to notify constituents of events
like Congress on Your Corner. '

The DCCC provided Democratic Congress members with best
practices and general guidance about how to hold successful
Congress on your Corner events. These events are a low cost way
for Congress members to connect with the community and to meet with
constituents to address their concerns. Any expenses used to fund
these types of events are paid for through the Member
Representative's Allowance (MRA).

GABRIELLE GIFFORDS and her staff frequently used the
Congress on your Corner events to meet with constituents. The
Congress on your Corner would typically appear on the Congress
member's official calendar. The Congressional staff members from
the district offices like Tucson are accustomed and expected to
work these types of weekend events. The Congress members usually
spend the week in Washington D.C. and many weekends back in their
respective districts working and meeting with their constituents.

The Congress on your Corner event held on January 8, 2011
was not a campaign event because Congresswoman GIFFORDS was sworn
in a few days before the event and the election was over. The
Congress on your Corner event would be considered official business
of the Congresswoman and her staff.

Investigation on 02/02/2011 at Tucson, Arizona (telephonically)
File # 89A-PX-86099-302 ~ 444 Date dictated

by _J |

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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| | date“of birth: | | work igc
phone number: | | was interviewed at | \
1 | After being advised of the identit ;%{
of the interviewing agent and the purpose of the interview,[:::féfr

provided the following:

E:::::]stated that she didn't recall ever meeting JARED
LOUGHNER when he visited the WALMART VISION CENTER to buy contact

lenses in 2009. [ ]was working at the vision center at the time
of LOUGHNER's wvisit.

[::::::]advised that she attended the same high school as
LOUGHNER and lived approximately one block away from the LOUGHNER -
residence but didn't know JARED LOUGHNER personally.

[::::::]provided no further substantive information and
the interview was concluded.

L] | 894- Px- 84099\ 894-Px- 8L099 | [F SX

Investigation on 01/28/2011 aa Tucson, Arizona

7
File # 89A-PX86099-2p 2 ~Hb& ‘ Date dictated  02/04/2011 -
Z i A
by SA
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Date of . transcription 02/04/2011
b6
1 dapé/;;7birthzj | work phone b7C

pumber: | )més interviewed at | | \3(
Y After being advised of the identity of the 2

interviewing agent and the purpose of the interview,[::::fj

provided the following:

stated that she didn't recall ever meeting JARED
LOUGHNER when he visited the WALMART VISION CENTER to buy contact

lenses in 2009. [ Jwas working at the vision center at the time
of LOUGHNER's visit. (i)

[::::] provided no further substantive information and
the interview was concluded.

N 189:9-?»(“;2(,099\‘8%‘ PX- 86099 | | £8 309

Investigation on 01/28/2011 at Tucson, Arizona

Fils # 89A-PX-36099 - %079 ~Heb Date dictated. 02/04/2011

by sal | | ,
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 01/17/2011

On 01/12/2011, members of the Phoenix Division Evidence
Response Team (ERT) - South Team responded to the area of Magee and
Thornydale in Tucson, Arizona to conduct a foot search of the
desert area to the northwest, northeast and southwest of the
intersection. The search team was augmented by FBI and task force
personnel.

The team arrived at the scene at approximately 11:37am.
The team was previously briefed by Special Agent (SA)[fE:::]

| |at the Safeway Parking lot located at the intersection of
Tna Road and Oracle Road, Tucson, Arizona. The team was briefed at
the scene by SA| | and Investigative Analyst (IA)

| | The search areas to the northwest and northeast
included desert and wash areas from Magee/Thornydale to Cortaro
Farms/Thornydale. The search area to the southwest included wash
and alley areas south of Magee between Oldfather Road and
Thornydale Road. The areas searched are indicated on the maps
located in the 1A portion of the case file.

The scene was unsecured at the time the team arrived.
The search began at approximately 1l:45am. The search was
completed and the team departed the area at approximately 2:42pm.

All documentation, logs, photographs and maps associated
with the search are located in the 1A portion of the case file.
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Date of transcription 01/12/2011

On 01/11/2011 and 01/12/2011, author conducted the
following investigation:

Author reviewed 10 different video clips. The video
clips were from surveillance cameras from the Walmart store located
at 8280 North Cortaro Road, Marana, Arizona 85743. The video clips
were stored and reviewed from the following server location:

N:\Video Walmarts_& Photos of Black bag\Walmart 5301 all

Cameras Cortaro an I 10\FBI

The individual file names of each of the v1deo clips
viewed by author were entitled as follows:

-11 GARDEN GATE.avi

-8-11 PARKING LOT ENTRANCE.avi
~8-11 INSIDE ENTRANCE.avi
-8-11 INSIDE VESTIBULE.avi
-8-11 CARDS.avi
-8-
-8-
-8~
~-8-

11 AUTOMOTIVE.avi

11 REGISTER 21.avi

11 FRONT BATHROOMS.avi
11 OUTSIDE.avi

OWCI'T.IFJUO:F}—\
HPJFJFJHPAFJPJw

One video clip was viewed from the following server
location:

N:\Video Walmarts & Photos of Black bag\Incident# (VCC) YY0086 Video
10 _08 2011 purcha81ng 9mm ammo

The individual file name of the video clip viewed by
author at this server location was entitled:

ammo.avi

Author reviewed each video clip in detail to document the
times where Jared Lee Loughner ("subject," identified to author as
a Caucasian male wearing a dark colored jacket, brown or khaki
pants and dark colored skull cap) contacted individuals in or about
the business. The table that follows names the camera (already
named (i.e., GARDEN GATE)); video clip span (from time starting to

Investigation on 01/11/2011 at Tucson, Arizona
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time ending); time an observation was made; and the description of

the observation.

The times listed in the table are relative to the

particular camera which recorded the video clip; the specific
camera timers may not be in sync with each other. The times listed
are in a xx.xx.xx format (hour.minutes.seconds).

Camera

Garden
Gate

Parking
Lot
Entrance

Inside
Entrance

Clip Time

Span
07.31.18 07.

07.34.22
07.23.59 07

07.26.59
07

07

07
07.19.56 07
07.55.59

07

07.

07.

07.

32.

.24.

.24.
.24,

.24.

.24.

.24.

31.

38.

39.

39

05

12
le6

28
32

41

21

40

01

Description

Chevy Nova drives into and out of
the camera view

Chevy Nova comes into view of the
camera

Vehicle parks, headlights go off
Door opens, subject exits the
driver seat

Subject runs towards the camera and
out of view of the camera

Subject enters the store and
runs/fast walks towards the camera

Subject runs/fast walks towards the
camera and out of view of the
camera

Individual, possibly the subject,
appears on the left side of the
camera view and exits the store;
the subject is carrying an object
in each hand; a white bag in his
left hand and a black bag in his
right hand

Customer 1 (wearing a cap (possibly
a knit cap), dark colored jacket
and blue jeans) appears from the
left of the camera view and exits
the store; Customer 1 is carrying
two bags - one bag in each hand
Customer 1 exits through the doors
and out of camera view

[ Jor201.302
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Inside 07.31.17

Vestibule -
07.34.22

Cards 07.19.58
07.39.59

Automotive 07.19.59

07.39.59

07.

07.

07

07.

07.

07.

07

07.

07

07.

07.

07.

31.

24,

.24.

28.

29.

24.

.25.

28.

.28.

32.

33.

33.

22

44

52

55

07

54

04

06

09

40

15

17

Subject exits the store carrying a
white bag in his left hand and a
black bag in his right hand

Subject enters the camera view from
the right side from an aisle; the
subject then turns and runs towards
the camera

The subject runs towards the camera
until out of view of the camera

An individual, possibly the
subject, appears in the distance
from an aisle; the subject turns
and walks away from the camera; the
subject is carrying two bags: what
appears to be a white bag in his
right hand and what appears to be a
black bag in his left hand

The subject turns right and walks
out of camera view to what appears
to be a cash register

An individual can been seen in the
distance running towards the
camera; the individual appears to
be the subject

The individual/subject turns left
down and aisle outside the view of
the camera

The individual/subject walks the
opposite direction in the aisle
from which he turned down earlier

The individual/subject appears to
be carrying a single white bag; the
individual/subject walks to the
left of the camera area of view
then out of the camera view
Customer 1 comes into view in the
distance walking towards the camera

Customer 1 turns left and walks
down an aisle. Customer 1 (wearing
a cap, possibly a knit cap, dark
colored jacket and blue jeans)
Customer 1 walks out of camera view

[ 1201.302
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Register 07.19.59
21 -
07.39.59

07.

07.

07.

07

07.

07

07

07.

07.

07

35.

.19.

.22,

.23.

.23.

23.

24

.25.

.06

.12

16

16

.50

08

28

44

.43

26

Customer 1 comes back into camera
view holding several items in both
hands

Customer 1 walks towards the camera
then down another aisle out of
camera view

Customer 1 reappears in the very
bottom of the camera view; he walks
right to left then out of camera
view; his hands are obscured but he
appears to still be carrying items
Employee 1 (Caucasian female;
shoulder length brown hair; late
teens to early 20's; dark, multi-
colored long sleeve shirt; tan
pants; and white shoes) is cleaning
her work station

A customer approaches and makes a
purchase; the customer appears to
be a male with a gray "Nautica"
sweatshirt, dark colored pants, and
dark shoes

The customer pays in cash and
departs

A second customer approaches and
makes a purchase; the customer is a
male wearing all dark clothing and
glasses. The customer purchases
what appears to be window washer
fluid

The customer pays for the purchase
using a debit or credit card

The customer departs and a third
customer comes up to the register
and makes a purchase; the third
customer appears to be a male
wearing blue jeans and a dark
colored shirt

The third customer purchases
multiple items and pays with a
credit or debit card

The third customer departs

[ Jo1201.302
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07.26.20

07.26.25
07.27.45

07.28.19
07.29.07

07.29.12

07.29.40

07.29.45

07.29.49

Employee 1 walks around her work
station and out of view of the
camera

Employee 1 comes back into view of
the camera

A fourth customer approaches the
register and makes a purchase; the
fourth customer appears to be an
African American male wearing a
black shirt, blue pants, and dark
colored shoes; the customer
purchases what appears to be two
food items and pays with a credit
or debit card

The fourth customer departs

The subject approaches the cash
register and makes a purchase; the
subject is carrying a black bag
(the item to be purchased) in his
left hand and a white bag in his
left hand; the subject sets the
white bag down on the counter while
Employee 1 rings up the sale

The subject appears to pull a
credit card out of his left pocket
and a cellophane bag out of his
right pocket; the subject withdraws
what appears to be an
identification card from the bag
and he shows it to Employee 1
Employee 1 inspects the
identification card

The Subject swipes his debit or
credit card and completes the
purchase of the black bag

The Subject appears to be entering
data (i.e., a PIN) into the
credit/debit card machine

[ J1201.302
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07.

07.

07.
07.
07.

07.
07.

07.

07.

07.
07.

30.

30.

30.
31.
31.

33.
33.

33.

34.

35.
36.

01

11

47
26
50

04

07

11

12

17
19

The Subject puts items back into
the cellophane bag, puts the bag
back into his right pocket, takes
the receipt from Employee 1, and
walks away from the register with
the white bag in his right hand and
the black bag in his left hand

The Subject walks out of camera
view

Employee 1 walks out of camera view
Employee 1 returns to the register

An individual walks past the
register and through a small gate
on the far side of the register;
the individual does not make a
purchase; the individual appears to
be a male with brown hair, wearing
a dark colored jacket, possibly tan
trousers, and dark colored shoes;
the individual walks out of the
camera view

Employee 1 walks out of view of the
camera

An individual wearing a dark
colored jacket, tan pants, and
white or tan colored shoes walks
past the register and out of view
of the camera; the individual does
not make a purchase; the individual
appears to be female

Employee 1 comes back into view of
the camera

It appears that other employees are
standing/walking around the
register

Employee 1 walks out of view of the
camera

Employee 1 comes back into view of
the camera

[ bi1201.302
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Front
Bathrooms

07.19.58

07.39.59

07.

07.

07.

07.

07.

07.

07

07.

07

07.

36.

36.

37

37

37.

38

.20.

.20.
21.

.23.

27.

24

55

.21

.22

33

.20

10

34
27

51

58

Another customer approaches the
register and makes a purchase; the
customer is a Caucasian male, about
60 years of age, gray hair, wearing
a tan shirt and tan trousers

The customer pays with a debit or
credit card

The customer takes his receipt and
purchases and leaves; the customer
appears to have been in the company
of another individual: the other
individual appears to be a male
wearing all dark clothing

Customer 1 approaches the register
and makes a purchase; Customer 1
(previously described) appears to
purchase automotive products
Customer 1 withdraws a billfold,
pulls a card out of the billfold,
and completes the purchase

Customer 1 takes his purchases and
leaves; Customer 1 walks out of
view of the camera

Male individual 1 exits the mens'
bathroom and walks away from the
camera until out of view

Male individual 2 enters the mens'
bathroom

Male individual 2 exits the mens'
bathroom and walks towards the
camera until out of view

Male individual 3 parks the
shopping cart he was pushing next
to the bathroom door and enters the
mens' bathroom

Male individual 3 exits the mens'
bathroom, gets his cart, and walks
towards the camera until out of
view

[ p1201.302
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Outside

07.31.20

07.34.22

07.

07.

07.

07.

07.

07.

07.

07.

07.

07.

30.

30

30.

30.

31.

31.

38.

.31.

31.

32.

32

14

.17

29

35

09

15

34

31

46

04

.21

Subject appears in camera view
walking towards the bathroom; the
subject is carrying a white bag in
his right hand and a black bag in
his left hand .

The subject enters the bathroom out
of camera view

Male individual 4 walks towards the
mens' bathroom; the subject appears
to be a Caucasian male in his 40's
or 50's wearing a dark colored coat
(unbuttoned) with a white shirt
underneath, jeans, and white shoes
Male individual 4 enters the mens'
bathroom out of view of the camera

The subject exits the bathroom; the
subject 1is carrying the white bag
in his left hand and the black bag
in his right hand

The subject starts to jog or run
away from the camera and out of the
camera view

Male individual 4 exits the
bathroom and walks away form the
camera until out of view

Subject comes into view exiting the
store; subject is holding a white
bag in his left hand and a black
bag in his right hand; subject
walks towards the Chevy Nova
Subject makes it to his wvehicle; he
goes to the trunk and opens the
trunk

Subject closes the trunk; it does
not appear that he has the black
and white bags (he put them in the
trunk); subject gets into the
driver seat of the car

The car drives away; the car moves
towards the store then turns away
from the camera and out of sight of
the camera

[ b1201.302
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Ammo 07.19.58

07.39.59

07

07

07

07

07

07

07.

07.

07.

.32.
.19.

.20.

.25.

.25.

.25.

.26.

26.

26.

26.

35
58

37

45

51

58

20

26

37

50

The car is out of sight of the
camera

Employee 2 at sales register
working. Unknown individual on the
other side of the counter
apparently talking to Employee 2;
Employee 2 is a male, Caucasian or
Hispanic wearing a baseball cap,
dark colored short sleeve shirt
with a white long sleeve shirt
underneath, khaki trousers, and
dark colored shoes

Unknown individual leaves the area;
employee 2 continues to work at his
area

Employee 2 appears to be contacted
by an individual at the bottom of
the screen

Employee 2 opens a locked cabinet
(he uses a key to unlock it) and
withdraws some boxes; Employee 2
takes out anywhere from 6 to 8
black boxes and places them on the
counter just above the cabinet

The subject withdraws what appears
to be a cellophane bag out of his
pocket and he takes something out
of the bag

Subject walks out of view of the
camera on the top side of the
screen

The Subject appears to be at the
top of the screen just out of sight
of the camera; Employee 2 walks
over to the cash register with some
boxes and appears to check the
Subject's ID; Employee 2 hands the
ID back to the Subject

Employee 2 brings the rest of the
black boxes over to the cash
register

Employee 2 scans the black boxes in

the cash register
[ b1201.302 b6
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07.

07

07

07.

07

07

07.

07.
07.

27.

.27.

.28.
28.

.28.

.29.
30.

31.
33.

02

12

04
06

49

26
57

33
24

The clerk appears to enter data
into the cash register and
completes the sale

The clerk double-bags the black
boxes in a white bag

The Subject takes the bag off of
the counter

The Subject walks away from the
register on the right side of the
screen and out of view of the
camera

Employee 2 walks out of view of the
camera

Employee 2 returns to the station
Employee 2 walks out of view of the
camera
Employee
Employee
customer

returns to the station
appears to assist a

N N
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Date of transcription 02/15/2011

On February 11, 2011, | |, date of birth

| | Social Securlty Account Number | was
interviewed at his place of employment, United States Federal
Courthouse, 405 W. Congress Street, Tucson, Arizona, telephone
number | } After being advised of the identity of the
interviewing agents and the purpose of the interview,[::if:]
provided the following information:

who is currently employed as
for Chief Justice John M. Roll, District of Arizona, recently
conducted research for Judge Roll regarding the application process
for a Judicial Emergency. research, which began in
November 2010, assisted in Judge Roll's decision to apply to the
Judicial Council directly.

Judge Roll, who kept the Congressional Delegation
appraised of the judicial matters within the District of Arizona,
was asked by Congresswoman Giffords' staff if they could be of
assistance regarding .the Judicial Emergency. Judge Roll advised
the issue was a matter for the Ninth Circuit.

Unsolicited, Congresswoman Giffords and Congressman
Pastor sent a letter, dated December 21, 2010, to the Honorable
Alex K021nsk1, Chief Judge, United States Court of Appeals,
encouraging the Judicial Council to declare a Judicial Emergency in
the District of Arizona. Shortly thereafter, Judge Roll received
information regarding the Ninth Circuit Judicial Council's decision
to schedule a special meeting on January 21, 2011, to discuss the
matter.

Upon receiving this information, Judge Roll sent a
message to Congresswoman Giffords' Office, on January 6, 2011,
advising of the presentation scheduled later in the month and to
thank the staff. Congresswoman Giffords and her staff have been
most supportive of the judicial district.
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Date of transcription 02/15/2011

On 02/15/2011, | date of birth]| |
Social Security Account Number | | was interviewed at her
place of employment, United States District Court, District of

Arizona, 405 West Congress, Suite 5190, Tucson, Arizona, telephone
After being advised of the identities of the

interviewing Agents and the purpose of the interview,

provided the following information:

E;:::::g is employed as the to Chief
Federal Judge John M. Roll (deceased). advised that Judge
Roll maintained a professional relationship with Congresswoman
Giffords. Since becoming the Chief Federal Judge in 2006, Roll
frequently communicated with Giffords or her staff members on a
variety of issues to include the need for additional judges, the
need for a new courthouse in Yuma, and cellblock modifications at

the Tucson courthouse.

Most recently Judge Roll's communication with Giffords
centered around his efforts to secure a judicial emergency which
would extend the time limit for a felony defendant to be brought to
trial from 70 days to 180 days after arraignment. As part of this
effort, Judge Roll sent a letter on 11/24/2010 to Chief Judge Alex
Kozinski, United States Court of Appeals, requesting the Judicial
Council of the Ninth Circuit declare a judicial emergency in the
District of Arizona. After becoming aware of Roll's request,
Giffords, along with Congressman Ed Pastor, authored a letter dated
12/21/2010, to Chief Judge Kozinski, requesting him to declare the
judicial emergency.

In addition to specific agenda items mentioned above,
Roll sent quarterly letters to each representative in which he
updates them on the various issues affecting the federal courts..

Judge Roll has met with Congresswoman Giffords both in
person and via teleconference on numerous occasions over the last
few years. | |provided a listing of the specific meetings
between Judge Roll and Congresswoman Giffords from May 2007 through
June 2010. Roll also visited Washington D.C. each year in April
and would attempt to meet with Giffords and/or her staff.

Investigation on 02/15/2011 at Tucson, Arizona
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advised that she has spoken to| b6
| since the shooting death of Judge Roll on 01/08/2011. b7cC
]that she received an automated call from
Gabrielle Giffords office on the morning of 01/08/2011 announcing
EEEf:fffffj at Safeway. When Judge Roll returned home from church,
advised him of the telephone call. Judge Roll told his
wife something to the effect of "I'm going to run down to Safeway,
I'll be back in about 10 minutes."

[:::::::]advised that prior to 01/08/2011, Judge Roll had
not been able to thank Giffords for her letter in support of the
judicial emergency request.

Documents provided byl at the time of this
interview have been enclosed in an FD340 envelop and placed in the
1-A section of the case file.
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Date of transcription 02 / 16 / 2011

On 02/15/2011, | date of birth | |
Safeway Director of Public Affairs and Government Relations, was
interviewed via telephone number| | from her place of
employment, | | Also present
via teleconference was | | legal

counsel representing Safeway. After being advised of the identit
of the interviewing Agent and the purpose of the interview,[:::::r
provided the following information:

received an e-mail from| on
01/05/2011 indicating that Congresswoman Giffords' Office would
like to start holding more events like they did in the past. He
specifically requested to hold a Congress on Your Corner event at
the Safeway store located at the intersection of Oracle and Ina on
Saturday, 01/08/2011. | checked with the store manager and
then notified| [that they could hold the event at the
Safeway.

[ Jexplained that she has only dealt with]| |
when coordinating with Congresswoman Giffords' office. There 1s no
contract between Safeway and Giffords office and Safeway did not
charge them to hold the event. described the coordination
between Safeway and Giffords office as "informal."

[::::]recalled that Safeway has hosted at least two
similar events for Congresswoman Giffords' office in the past. She
could not recall the date or location where the events were held.

Safeway also hosted a similar event for Congresswoman Ann
Kirkpatrick in early 2009 at a Safeway store in Payson, Arizona.
That particular event was called something different than Congress
on Your Corner, but was similar in nature.

ondence between and Congresswoman Giffords' office.
advised that he would review the information and then
forward a copy of any such documents to SA government e-
mail account.

The interviewing Agent requested a copy of all e-mail
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Date of transcription 02/18/2011

On Thursday, February 17, 2011, Special Agent (sa)[ ] bs
| | with the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI), took b7cC
in possession a bullet fragmen i removed from patient

| | date of birth during surgery performed

that morning, at University Medical Center (UMC), located at 1501

North Campbell Road, Tucson, Arizona. X

SA|:| received the fragment from Doctor:l

MD, MPH, FACS, who performed the surgery and maintained
possession of the fragment until releasing it SA at
approximately 7:07 AM. The fragment was transported to the FBI
Tucson Resident Agency and submitted 1nto evidence on 02/17/2011
and assigned number 1B551.

I: 901 .wWpd
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Date of transcription 02/22/2011

Following is a review of the MySpace account belonging to
JARED LOUGHNER conducted by Federal Bureau of Investigation Special

Agent | | The MySpace account information was
obtained via an exigent request completed by the FBI Phoenix
Division.

MySpace account #517682630 was created on 1/13/2010 at ,
11:28PM. The account was created with a vanity url of Fallenasleep
by Jared Loughner from IP address 66.181.251.250. The email
account associated with the MySpace account was thesax88Q@yahoo.com.
LOUGHNER listed a date of birth of 9/10/1988 on the account. This
information was contained in the Subscriber Report obtained from

. MySpace.

LOUGHNER maintained 216 friends on MySpace at the time
his profile was taken offline. There are several methods that
users of MySpace use to communicate. These methods are MySpace
Email, Bulletins and Status Mood posts and Comments. In reviewing
the Status Mood Posts, several items of interest were found. These
items are:

. 12/29/10 - 05:56PM - Every US Government official agency
> is illegally accepting payment without gold or silver.

The swat team is a US government official agency. Thus,
The SWAT team is ilelgaly accepting payment without gold
or silver.

. 12/20/10 - 02:59PM - HOW COULD I ACCEPT A GOVERNMENT WITH
A BROKEN LAW! WOW! I'M THE HOLDER OF THE INFINITE
CURRENCY! WOW! STOP CONTROLLING MY FUCKING GRAMMAR!

. 12/20/10 - 2:58PM - I CAN'T STAND TO LOOK AT A FUCKIN PIG
WITHOUT THINKING ABOUT MURDERING THAT FUCK!
. 12/20/10 - 2:55PM - I LOVE YOU GOVERNMENT! I LOVE YOU!

HOW DO I ADORE THE FUCKED UP MONEY SYSTEM THAT I CAN'T BE
PART OF WITH YOUR IMPOSSIBLE COUNTRY DATE AND LOCATION!

. 12/20/10 - 2:55PM - I HAVE THIS HUGE GOAL AT THE END OF
MY LIFE: 165 Rounds fired in a minute!

. 12/20/10 - 2:50PM - YOU FUCKING DIE!

. 12/20/10 - 2:50PM - OK! I'M FUCKING DEAD! I'M ABOUT TO
PROVE MYSELF SOMETHING!

. 12/17/10 - 3:12PM - Well..I'm in some deep fucking shit

that you'll never know.
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12/13/10 - 4:42PM - WOW! I'm glad i didn't kill myself.
I'1ll see you on National T.v! This is a foreshadow...why
doesn't anyone talk to me?..

12/13/10 - 3:34PM - I don't feel good: I'm ready to kill
a police officer! I can say it.

12/12/10 - 1:48PM - I CAN'T WAIT FOR SOMETHING FUCKIN
HUGE! -

12/10/10 - 12:09PM - i'm done with this because the
police bugged myspace.

12/10/10 - 11:10AM - FUCK YOU PIG!

12/09/10 - 11:102M - I KNOW YOUR WATCHING ME PIGS!
12/09/10 - 11:10AM - WOW! ICAN'T FIND A FRIEND! FUCK THE
POLICE FOR SCAMMING EDUCATION!

12/09/10 - 10:56AM - I'm police brutality.

11/23/10 - 04:36PM - BE VERY FUCKIN CAREFUL WITH WHAT YOU
SAY ON THIS FUCKING THING! THE PIGS ARE WATCHING: CIA!
11/23/10 - 04:36PM - THE FBI AND CIA IS WATCHING YOU FOR
RIOTING!

11/22/10 - 02:24PM - My school was fraud! The don't
allow freespeech, and I'm concered it's genocide!
11/17/10 - 05:20PM - On my back, I have two bullets that
are 9 mm's fuckin dope! I'm going to get a gun on my
back with a black widow.

11/17/10 - 05:18PM - Wow!! I'm fucking dead to everyone!
Two dead pigs on the fuckin side of the street.

11/16/10 - 04:07PM - Ok! So in two wars with an illegal
currency, it's hard for me to find a girlfriend!
10/27/10 - 07:54PM - That Top Secret Info Is Not Known To
the Public! :

10/13/10 - 05:38PM - I don't feel good with fraud from
the local police and pima college!!

10/13/10 - 05:37PM - THE APPLICATION ARE ILLEGAL BECAUSE
IT BROKE THE BILL OF RIGHTS!

10/13/10 - 05:37PM - BE CAREFUL WITH POLICE BECAUSE
THEY'RE ILLEGAL!

10/13/10 - 05:36PM - THEY HATE ME BECAUSE OF THE SCHOOL
VIDEO!

10/03/10 - 01:27PM - I'm suspended from school for my
first freedom! The police is on myspace stalking you!
CALL them fucking teachers Cons! The Police are Wrong
10/02/10 - 09:33PM - I went to a very terrible school.
I'm suspended on a free speech issue. The police don't
enforce the law of free speech.
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09/27/10 - 08:34AM - Be careful when you go out of body,
the government can control the out of body with
programming their energy.

09/26/10 - 04:39PM -~ I recommend to introduce new
numbers, letters, and thoughts into your beliefl. The
constitution is for a gang.

09/26/10 - 04:38PM - The Government is using mind control
for laws under appeal to force.

09/19/10 - 04:09AM - If you know the currency is ilegal,
then you will never protest.

09/19/10 - 04:07AM - Ok! You need a new number other than
911, it isn't the correct way to call for help; We should
pull a gun!

09/15/10 - 07:40PM - I thought about attempting suicide
again...... notice the again...

09/11/10 - 04:05PM - I thought about your last memory on
earth.

09/11/10 - 03:47PM ~ You won't get a dirty smile at the
end of the last memory.

09/05/10 - 04:07PM - The US constitutin is impossible to
accept because of the date and place.

09/02/10 - 10:36AM - I finished the Quran in less than 6
hours. I love Logic! I'll kill a fucking police officer
and commit suicide in a crowd with a bomb! Ah!

08/29/10 - 03:07PM - The police are gangsters! They can't
locate the jursdiction. Notice the signs in the
neighboorhood. Do you see them?

08/24/10 - 02:04AM - I know you all are going through
genocide; this is from our unrealistic government.
08/19/10 - 04:05PM -~ I'm dreaming of a suicidal
nightmare.

08/16/10 - 12:27PM - I'll tell you how to kill a pig in
my bulletin. They tortured you in school and at a work
site! .Why am I the only Lucid dreamer?

08/10/10 - 11:02AM - Don't stop thinking about the
future, there's no reason for the thoughts of death,
there's the walk of shame; threats of nature are here. R
07/27/10 - 05:46PM - Get the hand gun, £fill the tank with
gas, and haul ass to phoenix.

07/23/10 - 04:23PM - Police scan speed in any section!
There going 60 in a 25. Fuck pigs :

07/22/10 - 02:55PM - Wow! The videos of war are
horrifying. I can't believe how many of you are loners!
I can't respect a police officer.
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07/18/10 - 04:10PM - Did you know the government printed
the wrong date on your cult money? Save a life and kill
a pig!

07/14/10 - 10:09AM - I realized with death, it doesn't
matter in the next second. Fuck...everyone is illiterate.
07/14/10 - 12:27AM - Wow! You wouldn't talk to someone
dreaming in & illiterate society. Is suicide a option for
you?

07/13/10 - 01:43PM - I know top secret information that
is unknown to the public because of censorship! How funny
it that? talk to me )

07/12/10 - 11:33PM - How fucking sad! Everyone of you
spent 18,000 hours to graduate illiterate. How do you
trust a pig?

07/11/10 - -03:14AM - There is an infinite source of
currency. The new currency is able to be printed with
infinite amount. Rethink the pigs that run the cult.
07/11/10 - 02:48AM - I keep hearing VOICES IN MY HEAD!
07/04/10 - 11:45PM The war crimes are now creating
unemployment. Ouch !

06/30/10 - 01:59PM - I disagree with your cult.

06/27/10 - 04:18PM - I know you don't want to talk to a
dreamer who is against war crimes with the police you
love.

06/26/10 - 04:21PM - WOW! Your not listening to someone
who know that the country is commiting war crimes and you
are subject to the situation!big sentence?

06/25/10 - 03:20PM - When you vote, I bet you think of
how the government controls grammar?

06/25/10 - 03:19PM - I brainwashed my child like the
college teachers instructed. They are now strapped with
bombs to kill the pigs. They cant read or write.
06/24/10 - 02:08PM - Hmm. I think that the government is
able to control the people through being social. I
realize that you are accepting the cult society.

06/24/10 - 12:11AM - Well! I can't forget that the U.s in
two wars. Hm. Infinite Money and Language. I have no
name. brainwashed fascist.

06/23/10 - 05:03PM - I know you can commit suicide for no
reason, .

06/22/10 - 04:18PM - Don't be mad that you forgot this
day! Ready to create a new money system within the o0ld?
06/22/10 - 03:16PM - Top Secret! The judges don't believe
anything! They are a cult because of the controlling of
language and food source.
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06/22/10 - 03:10PM - No one is listening to these
political ads. You are voting for me because you don't
know the position of the corrupt politicians.

06/22/10 - 03:08PM -
Ifyoudon'tkillyourselfbeforereadingtheConsitution then
you'llknowitsnotademocracy.
Youdon'tkillyourself.thereforeyoullknowitsnotademocracy.
06/22/10 - 02:57PM - After 600 dreams, I'm tired of you
dumb fucks who are worthless from the education system.
Wonder why I act so different than you?

06/22/10 - 02:56PM - Every Politician you are voting for
is going to be invalid. Heads up! They are controlling
your grammar! I can play pretend.

06/22/10 - 2:46PM - After 80 applications i know this
city is corrupt. Could you be a suicide bomb? What if it
was OK to murder a local pig?

06/22/10 - 02:44PM - You stupid fucks! All you are
illiterate because of them PIGS! Have you contemplated
suicide in the voting booth?

06/14/10 - 11:05AM - Im looking for a semi automatic
shotgun..dont get in my way.

06/14/10 - 11:02AM - You don't think that the news is
fucking true? Well the news is ALL INVALID! 2 wars! They
introduced new currency to both countries.get that
06/14/10 - 10:56AM - Would you be a suicide bomb for no
reason?

06/02/10 - 02:33AM - Alright! No more obeying the
constitution for me....I filed my FIRST EEOC CLAIM ON MY
LAST WORKPLACE FOR COLOR AND SEX!

06/01/10 - 12:25AM - NEVER QUESTION THE FUCKING QUESTION
ABOUT THE WORD GOVERNMENT; BECAUSE OF BEING ON A WATCH
LIST

05/31/10 - 07:09AM - I REMEMBERED! I have one more step
for -a contract with the army! Really. I just need
PSYCHOLOGY evaluated for SUICIDE!Hilarious!theyajobdme!!
05/16/10 - 04:21PM - I can question the representor and
pigs.

05/16/10 - 04:09PM - Your talking to a dreamer. Not a
fucking pig...Contracting for killing

05/16/10 - 04:08PM - want to kill a pig?

05/16/10 - 04:07PM - Lets kill a judge want to kill the
pig?

02/05/10 - 12:07AM - Suicide Bomb:-D
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In reviewing the Email section, was found. This item

01/08/11 - 12:21AM - Sent to | | Thank you so
much for talking to me. I forgot to tell you I dream. I
can wake up in my dreams. Please don't be afraid of me.
I don't like mass murders. I LOVE YOU! thank you for
talking to me. Your the best girl to communicate to me
in the- last 3 years. Im trying to call you. I have
never been sexually active. only twice. I hope your
literate someday.

Finally, the Bulletins section of MySpace was reviewed.

Several items of interest were found. Following are these items:

01/08/11 - 04:12AM - Dear friends,Please don't be mad at
me. The literacy rate is below 5%. I haven't talked to
one person who is literate. I want to make it out alive.
The longest war in the history of the United states -
good bye. I'm sadden with the current currency and job
employment.I had a bully at school. Thank you.P.S.
Please the fifth!

12/29/10 - 05:48PM - Dear reader,I'm searching. Today!
With every concern, my shot is now read for aim. The
hunt, a mighty thought of mine, for everyone to see. The
vastnesses of the people are now under mind control - be
fearful, sadden, and in shock - with censorship: The
government controls your mind with grammar control.
You're important to society. The time in -~ days, hours,
minutes, and seconds - are coming to an end: We all die.
There's no one listening to my thoughts which involve
censoring a human, but the dreams are communicating to
you. There's a very important person reading this who
isn't for you. This person, who you are aware of,
shouldn't be watching me. They watch everything in
private, anyone of the government officials can. You
should control the grammar, yet the government is
controlling the grammar. Most people believe in their
government, but I don't. If you're literate in English
grammar then you're able to read and write. You're
literate in English grammar. Therefore, you're able to
read and write. I'm an anarchist without the brainwash of
the current government knowledge. The sorrow of today
becomes a problem of the future, but no one cares about
the peoples future like me-slave. Aw! None of you are
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able to protest. Slaves- they're debit is in paper slips
from the treasurer. Slaves - need to be the treasurer.
Slaves - unhealthy, brainwashing, humans. See you soon!
Thank you.P.S. I don't know the day, I'm not part of this
cult; America, P.s.s - Fuck You!

12/02/10 - 02:33AM - I'm scared. My life, which is very
important to me, became in danger recently by police.
There's an important event in my life that's going to
happen, but this event is in the near future. My
schooling is now over - sadly. I'm done being in a
torture room which is freighting. I can't keep this to
myself that I forget, and you forget also. The website,
my space, is bugged. They watch me: It's from the
protesting on the internet. Please don't be fearful of
my protesting in the future; I told you ahead of time.
(There are several lines about dreams and dreaming) P.sI
have a new tattoo on my back: 2 9mm bullets. I'll upload
them soon. I don't know you, but you are in touch with
my thoughts as of now. There are important figures in my
dreams that accomplished political aspirations: Hitler,
Hilary Clinton and Giffords to name a few. '
08/16/10 - 12:25PM - What's the point of working and
going to school? 1In other words, I can put any answer to
receive credit. If A.D is infinite in year then B.C.E is
infinite in year. A.D. is infinite in year. Thus, B.C.E
is infinite in year. Where is the universe? My death
certificate is wrong in some of the subjects. Date of
death and birth, Name, where of the death and birth.

I'11l shoot a mother fucking pig in the dead of night.
Yeah, I'm fucking right. I'll Shoot a mother fucking pig
off of the interstate. Yeah, My semi-auto shotguns aim
is great. The money is mind control for your slave labor
ice cream. Only is you could dream! The money controls
your mind to catch fish in the stream. I'll Jump out of
the bush and take a shot. The pigs head is bloody on the
steering wheel. I hope to grab the pigs gun and not get

" caught. I shouldn't worry about my next and last meal.

Scream*I'll kill a fuckin pig!

LOUGHNER posted a picture on his MySpace account of a

Glock semi-automatic handgun sitting on top of a United States
history book. Within the About Me section of his MySpace profile,
LOUGHNER advertised a link to his YouTube page located at
www.yvoutube.com/classituplO.
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LOUGHNER appears to be associated with two YouTube
profiles. The first profile, under the username "starhitshnaz" was
created on 10/2/2010. This profile contains one 7-minute video of
a hooded and masked individual who burns an American flag. A
second profile, under the username "classituplO" was created on
10/25/2010, and was publicly identified as being Jared Lee
Loughner's YouTube channel. The second channel contained five
videos that appear to have been created and uploaded by LOUGHNER,
discussing some of his theories. This channel also favorited the
single video uploaded on the "starhitshnaz" YouTube channel.

The ClassituplO YouTube profile was created on ,
10/25/2010. The profile itself publicly stated "My name is Jared
Lee Loughner! and listed his hometown as Tucson. Five videos were
uploaded to the YouTube profile. On 11/22/10, a 2 minute video
titled "How To: Your New Currency!" was uploaded to ClassituplO.
This video included ideas about creating his own currency system.

On 11/30/2010, a nearly 3 minute video titled "This
Student At Pima Community College: An Unconstitutional Crime!" was
uploaded to Classitupl0. In this video, LOUGHNER attacks his
teachers and fellow students as ignorant and argues the school is
operating illegally because it is receiving and spending legal
tender other than gold or silver. He mentions Article 1, Section
10 of the Constitution, believing that he was a victim of fraud.

On 12/6/2010, a nearly 1 minute video titled "How To:
Mind Controller" was uploaded to ClassituplO. This video contained
nonsensical arguments about controlling peoples minds. .

On 12/15/2010, a nearly 4 minute video titled
"Introduction: Jared Loughner" was uploaded to ClassituplO. This
video began with a slide "My Final Thoughts: Jared Lee Loughner!".
In the video, LOUGHNER focused on dates and mentioned "B.C.E making
the argument that because there is no earliest B.C.E date, then the
C.E dates could never begin." LOUGHNER mentioned making one's own
currency and his attempt to join the US Army. Toward the end of
the video, there is anti-government language including, "You don't
have to accept the federalist laws. Nonetheless, read the United
States of America's Constitution to apprehend all of the current
treasonous laws. You're literate, listener?" The video concluded
with the following statement: "In conclusion, reading the second
United States Constitution, I can't trust the current government
because of the ratifications: The government is implying mind
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control and brainwash on the people by cdntrolling grammar. No! I
won't pay debt with a currency that's not backed by gold and
silver! No! I won't trust in God!"

On 12/15/2010, a nearly 1 minute video titled "Hello" was
uploaded to ClassituplO. The video accused government officials of
being corrupt and "in power for their currency."

The Starhitshnaz YouTube profile contained one video
which was uploaded on 10/2/2010. The video was approximately 7
minutes long and was titled "America: Your Last Memory In A
Terrorist Country!" During the video, five comments by the
uploader appear embedded in the video, several of which included
language Loughner used in his videos on ClassituplO such as
"B.C.E". The five comments, in order they appear within the video
are:
"You didn't know that B.C.E. isn't starting?"
"I only have my right arm!"
"Are you not seeing that rare bird on my shoulder?"
"Are you watching this protest in reverese that's less
than 1 second!"”
. "I want you never fearing of wrongful incrimination by
local police [cult leader]."

In addition, the 2001 song "Bodies," by the metal band "Drowning
Pool",. played over the first half of the video. The song's lyrics
are as follows:

Let the bodies hit the floor

Let the bodies hit the floor

Let the bodies hit the floor

Let the bodies hit the floor

Beaten, why for (why for)
Can't take much more
Here we go here we go here we go, now

One, nothing wrong with me
Two, nothing wrong with me
Three, nothing wrong with me
Four, nothing wrong with me

One, something's got to give
Two, something's got to give
Three, something's got to give
Now !
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Let the bodies hit the floor
Let the bodies hit the floor
Let the bodies hit the floor
Now!

Push me again (again)
This is the end
Here we go here we go here we go, now

One, nothing wrong with me
Two, nothing wrong with me
Three, nothing wrong with me
Four, nothing wrong with me

One, something's got to give
Two, something's got to give
Three, something's got to give
Now!

Let the bodies hit the floor
Let the bodies hit the floor
Let the bodies hit the floor

Let the bodies hit the floor
Let the bodies hit the floor
Let the bodies hit the floor

Skin to skin, blood and bone

You're- all by yourself but you're not alone
You wanted in and now you're here

Driven by hate, consumed by fear

Let the bodies hit the floor
Let the bodies hit the floor
Let the bodies hit the floor
Let the bodies hit the floor

One, nothing wrong with me
Two, nothing wrong with me
Three, nothing wrong with me
Four, nothing wrong with me

One, something's got to give
Two, something's got to give
Three, something's got to give

10
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Now!

Let the bodies hit the floor
Let the bodies hit the floor
Let the bodies hit the floor
Let the bodies hit the floor

Let the bodies hit the floor
Let the bodies hit the floor
Let the bodies hit the floor
Let the bodies hit the floor

Included in the video is the following description:

If there's no flag in the constitution then the flag in
the film is unknown. There's no flag in the
constitution. Therefore, the flag in the film is
unknown. Burn every new and old flag that you see. Burn
your flag! I bet you can imagine this in your mind with
a faster speed. Watch this protest in reverse! Ask the
local police; "What's your illegal activity on duty?" If
you protest the government then there's a new government
from protesting. There's not a new government from
protesting. Thus, you aren't protesting the government.
There's something important in this video: There's no
communication to anyone in this location. You shouldn't
be afraid of the stars. There's a new bird on my right
shoulder. The beak is two feet and lime green. The
rarest bird on earth, there's no feathers, but small grey
scales all over the body. It's with one large red eye
with a light blue iris. The bird feet are the same as a
woodpecker. This new bird and there's only one, the
gender is not female or male. The wings of this bird are
beautiful; 3 feet wide with the shape of a bald eagle
that you could die for. TIf you can see this bird then
you will understand. You think this bird is able to chat
about a government? I want you to imagine a comet or
meteoroid coming through the atmosphere. On the other
hand, welcome yourself to the desert: Maybe your ability
to protest is from the brainwash of the current
government structure”
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| | doctor emploved by Tucson Medical
Center — Internist, date of birth | | social security
number | |
| cellular telephone number
| was ifterviewed at Tucson Medical Center. After being
advised of the identity of the interviewing agent[ __ |provided the
following information:

[::::]entered‘the Safeway supermarket on 01/08/2011 and
notice that Gabrielle Gifford's was having a town meeting in front G)
of the store. [___|was in the store shopping for approximately

fifteen minutes when he went up to the front of the store with his

items to check out. [::::]was in the check out line when he heard a

gun shot and then 3 or 4 gun shots in sequence. Through the front

of the store[::::]could see the shooter. described him as a

white male and he thought he might be wearing a hood and a brown

shirt. | |didn't see the shooter with anyone else.

then ran from the check out to the back of the store
where the supermarket's overstock inventory was located. He waited
approximately 5 to 10 minutes, and after he didn't hear any more
gunfire he returned to the front of the store. [::::]observed
approximately 6 wounded victims at the front of the store and that
law enforcement had responded to the scene. | | then hesitated
because he didn't know if he wanted to get involved or not.
then exited through the front door and into the parking lot.

After [____|was in the parking lot an elderly person asked
if there was a doctor that could help her.| | then started to
perform cardiopulmonary resuscitation (CPR)on | |
continued. CPR for approximately 10 minutes. Then his boss Dr.

tapped him on the shoulder, and they both checked
for a pulse. They could not find a pulse and stopped CPR.
then assisted a female onto a gurney that had bullet wounds to her
legs.

then left the scene after he assisted the woman onto
the gurney. related that he did give his name and phone

number to Pima County Deputies before he left the scene.
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February 24,2011, Federal Bureau of Investigation
| reviewed the Internet Protocol

02/24/2011

Date of transcription

(IP)

history provided by MySpace via an exigent request for MySpace user
This MySpace account had a vanity URL of fallenasleep
and belonged to JARED LOUGHNER.

#517682630.

01/13/10 - 01/08/11. All times are Pacific Time.

IP history was provided from
Following is the

IP history from 12/25/10 - 01/08/11:

17
31
31
128
254
71
71
71
254
254
254
89
89
21
21
232
232
254
99
254
254
254
29
29
38

internet lookup showed that the IP addresses in the
- 66.181.255.255 block belong to Ultra SWS, Tucson,

Date Time IP Address
01/08/11 03:55AM 66.181.251.
01/08/11 12:09AM 66.181.251.
01/08/11 12:08AM 66.181.251.
01/07/11 12:26AM 66.181.251.
01/05/11 05:12PM 216.64.190.
01/04/11 02:16AM 66.181.251.
01/03/11 10:03PM 66.181.251.
01/03/11 10:02PM 66.181.251.
01/03/11 05:24PM 216.64.190.
01/03/11 04:31pPM 216.64.190.
01/02/11 02:47PM 216.64.190.
01/01/11 09:13PM 66.181.251.
01/01/11 09:10PM 66.181.251.
12/31/10 09:27PM 66.181.251.
12/31/10 09:26PM 66.181.251.
12/30/10 11:53PM 66.181.251.
12/30/10 11:51PM 66.181.251.
12/30/10 03:35PM 216.64.190.
12/30/10 02:39PM 66.181.251.
12/29/10 05:06PM 216.64.190.
12/28/10 04:04PM 216.64.190.
12/27/10 02:22PM 216.64.190.
12/26/10 11:10PM 66.181.251.
12/26/10 11:07PM 66.181.251.
12/25/10 09:30PM 66.181.251.
An
66.181.240.0
Arizona. An

internet lookup showed that IP address 216.64.190.254
belonged to Pima County ISD, Tucson, Arizona.

Investigation on

File # 89A-PX-86099-302 —A4]9%5
]

by

02/24/

2011  at

Tucson,

Arizona

Date dictated

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Date of transcription 02/23/2011

On 02/23/2011 Special Agents(SAs) | | and b6
[ | opened evidence item 1B355 associated with file number b7cC
89A-PX-86099. This item is described as: ITEM #14 brown jacket

found north of north door with silver pen.

Inside the pockets of the brown jacket the following (;)
items were located:

1) United States House of Representatives black card
holder with business cards of | |

2) facial tissue pocket pack
3) United States Secret Service key ring with three keys
4) Ford key with a key fob

5) two pills - over the counter medication, green in
color with number 44237 stamped on them

The brown jacket and silver pen were returned back to the
evidence control room located at the Tucson RA. The items listed

above werT_thn_:glgased to Victim Specialist (VS) to
return to 5

The completed FD 597 signed by VS[:::::] is located in
the 1A portion of the case file.

I1:\__p402.und

Investigation on 02 /23 /2010 at Tucson, Arizona

File # 89A-PX-86099 — 302 — (416) Date dictated
SA i .
by SA
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 02/10/2011

On 01/08/2011, the Phoenix Division's Evidence Response
Team (ERT) responded to a shooting at 7110 N. Oracle Road, Tucson,
Arizona. According to initial reports among the victims were
Congresswoman Gabrielle Giffords and Federal Judge John Roll. The
initial notification came at about 11:00 a.m. Upon notification,
SA| ERT Senior Team Leader, placed additional ERT
resources on standby.

P O3Eer e
" ‘ sAa | | ERT South Team Leader, entered the outer
perimeter of the scene at about 12:00 p.m. The scene consisted of
the Safeway supermarket and the immediate vicinity of its west
entryway at the southeast quadrant of the Ina Road and Oracle Road
intersection in Tucson, Arizona. Access to the scene was
controlled by the Pima County Sheriff's Office (PCSO). The outer
perimeter consisted of the entire shopping center parking area. A
command post was in place and numerous law enforcement, emergency
response and civilian vehicles were present. An inher perimet@®li__ _ .
was also set in place limiting access to all traffic and personnel.
This perimeter encompassed nearly the entire west 'sidé “of “therwire
Safeway supermarket entryway and the majority of the supermarketrn,
1tself All access was controlled by PCSO personnel Ths e o
v : The
wir Initially, PCSO was designated as the lead: agency 1n’thls
matter. During this period, FBI personnel assisted PCSO im = 7
identifying and photographing the vehicles within the outer
... perimeter. At approximately 3:00 p.m., it was determined that the
lead agency in this investigation would revert to the Federal ~Lter
Bureau of Investigation. SA[_____ ]was notified by SA[:::::]thdﬁ
additional ERT resources would be deployed from Phoenix and a
request for additional FBI Laboratory resources was madez*" T

: Once the FBI obtained control of the scene, overall
photographs of the exterior and interior were taken documentlng the
condition of the scene. PCSO Lieutenant then: * "
provided a preliminary walk-through of the scene. Upon coniplétion:. ..
of the walk-through, SA| | accompanied by Det. | e

Det . |and Det. | | began searching for and
identifying potential evidence at the scene. As evidence'was: ™ .
marked, it was photographed by SA and further
documented on a sketch by SA Once all items were '
documented in the sketch, SA and SA| | - i

Investigation -on 01/08/2011 at Tucson, Arizona o T

File # 89A-PX-86099-302 —&14 Date dictated

by SA I |
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accompanied by PCSO Detectives| |began

collecting the evidence.

As scene processing progressed, Phoenix Division's
Central Team and representatives of the Pima County Office of the
Medical Examiner (OME) arrived at approximately 6:00 p.m. and
began assisting with processing the scene. Case Agents obtained .a
search warrant for the residence of Jared Loughner, address 7741
Soledad Avenue, Tucson, Arizona. Several ERT members were. diverted
to that location. Details of the response to the Loughner

~re51dence are reflected on a separate FD-302.

In preparation for removal of the victims OME personnel,

the victims were hotographed in place by PCSO Forensic Unit
rsonnel It)q::f:::]?nd ID| | assisted by PCSO Det.

‘ S r
tontag I I and Det.

Photo logs were maintained by FBI

- Trajectory/Shooting Reconstruction Team from FBI Headguarter
| and

personnel | | and sA | } During thls'effort
Dr. | | briefly examined the victims prior to their
removal. The OME departed the scene shortly before 8:00 p.m.

SA | | Central Team Leader, arrived shortly
before 8:00 p.m. with additional ERT members. SA| | assumed
responsibility for continued processing of the interior of the @
Safeway supermarket and locating the trajectory of shots
penetrating the storefront. At this time, SA]| | had
initiated a sketch and SA
interior of the supermarket.

The first day's evidence recovery efforts continued until
2:05 a.m. on 01/09/2011 at which time the team departed the scene
with evidence recovered up to that point. Most evidence recovered
from the scene to this point was taken to the Tucson Resident
Agency (TRA) where it was secured by SA[____ | Because the TRA -

had limited evidence drying capability, some items of evidence were

transported to Phoenix Division by SA| |to be placed in .
additional drying cabinets. The majority of the team was asked to
return at 2:00 p.m. in preparation for the arrival of the Bullet

Scene security was maintained by PCSO and FBI SA's

| Ssafeway management personnel were allowed inside

the outer perimeter in order to access their facility and maintain
a 24-hour presence. Their activities were limited to the dell area
of the store near the south entrance.

had taken overall photos of 'the

b6
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On the morning of 01/09/2011, people whose vehicles were
enclosed in the outer perimeter shortly after the incident were
allowed to retrieve them while under escort. This effort was
coordinated through the command post and, in some cases,
victim/witness services. Access to vehicles was allowed after
registration information was verified through PCSO.

sa | | and sa | |Capitol Police, . " b6
Washington D.C., requested a briefing on the crime scene. SA , b7cC
escorted them through the scene at about 2:20 p.m. Later,
at about 5:00 p.m., SA provided the prosecutive team an

ﬁxgxxigm_gf_ihg_gggqe. Assistant United States Attorney (AUSA)

and AUSA| along with United

States Attorney Dennis Burke and United States Warshal[:::::]
attended the briefing which included a walk-through of the

scene. e
At about 6:30 p.m. t rajectory/Shooting
Reconstruction Team led by SSA of the Evidence Response
Igam_unit_afrived on scene. The team consisted of | |'and
of the Firearms and Toolmarks Unit, | |
|of the Special Projects Unit, and| of the

Photographic Operations and Imaging Services Unit. The team was
briefed on the scene and advised of the actions taken by the ERT.
Most evidence related to the trajectory analysis remained on scene
for the reconstruction team. Some of the evidence such as shell
casings and fragments had been previously collected and marker left
in place to mark where they were found. The reconstruction team
collected all available information and departed the scene to
conduct planning for subsequent operations. Prior to the
reconstruction team's departure it was decided with SSA

concurrence to compress the outer perimeter to allow the western
third of the lot for access to business traffic. The majority of '~
the ERT departed the scene by 9:10 p.m[ Later that evening at .
about 11:55 p.m., it was brought to SA attention that
there was some graffiti inside the men's bathroom that was not
previously noticed by store personnel. The restroom was secured
limiting access. _The scene was secured overnight by PCSO and FBI
SA[ Jand SA|

On 01/10/2011, at approximately 7:15 a.m., SA
escorted SA | ] United States Postal Inspector, into
the scene to recover mail contained within two mail boxes at the
scene. The interior of the boxes were searched and mail addressees
examine to ensure no evidentiary items were present. SA
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| | left shortly thereafter with the mail. The b6
reconstruction team arrived at about 8:30 a.m. and conducted a pre- b7C

brief. After the pre-brief, a decision was made to conduct a line
search of the entire parking lot and of the exterior of the
shopping center to locate additional fragments and impact points.
Once this was completed, a digital mapping of the entire scene was
conducted using a Total Station. While the mapping was in
progress, team members began searching the interior of the Safeway
for additional evidence. This search included the men's bathroom
area previously identified. Results of this portion of the search
are reflected on a separate FD-302. Both the ERT and
reconstruction team remained on site until about 11:50 p.m. Scene
security was maintained by PCSO and FBI SA

On 01/11/2011, the reconstruction team continued digital
mapping and documenting the crime scene while ERT continued to
provide support and collect evidence. The teams were later
supplemented by a second Total Station team, SA | and SA

| from the FBI's San Antonio Division.

At approximately 11:00 a.m., US Bank employeesl |

| |and | |
arrived on scene and were escorted by SA| |to retrieve
items from the bank vault located at the bank inside the Safeway.

At 11:15 a.m., | exit the bank and Safeway with SA

Operations continued till about 9:30 p.m. Scene
security was maintained by PCSO and FBI SAI__Lland sa[__1]

On 01/12/2011, the teams returned to the scene at about
7:00 a.m. and continued to document the scene via Total Station.
At about 8:30 a.m., Case Agents, SA | | and SA| |

|and AUSA | [and AUSA| |

returned to the scene to review the progress of the crime scene
processing effort. They departed at approximately 10:20 a.m.

Shortly after the departure of case agents and AUSAs,
management from Safeway requested to remove perishable food items
due to spoilage issues. Their request was approved under strict
oversight from FBI personnel. SA oversaw_the operation and
was assisted by SA and SA| | This
effort is reflected in a separate FD-302. Two other search
operations were conducted off-site during the course of the day.
Team members were diverted from the scene to manage these efforts.
Both SA and SA| diverted to the area near Magee Road
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and Thornydale Road to manage the searches. Their efforts are
reflected on separate FD-302s.

Due to evidence recovery efforts, some damage was
incurred by the Safeway supermarket. A window damaged by two
impact points was recovered as evidence as well as a piece of
flooring and trim to the entrance door. Private consultants were
used in each recovery and repair instance. thﬁ_ﬂinQQﬂ]waS removed
and replaced by Architectural Openings Inc. and | |
| The flooring was removed and replaced by | |
of Brenbecke Flooring and the trim was removed and replaced by | |

of Automatic Doors. All consultants were escorted by FBI
personnel. They departed the scene by 7:20 p.m.

Upon completion of the documentation and recovery efforts
on 01/12/2011, the teams accomplished a walk-through prior to
departure from the scene to verify that all major tasks were
complete. The walk-through was completed and the teams departed

the scene by approximately 9:15 p ene security was maintained
by PCSO and FBI SA| iand SA |

on 01/13/2011, SA[______ |relieved FBI scene security
personnel at about 6:39 a.m. The team accomplished removal of a
ceiling tile as a final piece of evidence from the scene and
organized a clean up of the scene. Once complete, exit photos were
accomplished and exterior clean-up efforts were coordinated with
| | of ER Experts. Once all actions were deemed complete,
the scene was turned over to Lt. | | PCSO, at about 9:55
a.m. The team cleared the scene shortly thereafter.

All logs, photographs, sketches, and administrative
documents associated with this search effort may be located in the
1A portion of the file.

b6
b7C




‘ | . ‘

FD-302 (Rev. 10-6-95)

2k

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 01/15/2011

IQnJam.;a.leD_._ZD.lj,, Special Agent | | and b6
Detective interviewed Mr.| [[and b7C

Mrs.l |

After being advised of the identities of the Special
Agent and Detective as well as the purpose, aforementioned
individuals provided information which was documented in Detective
report pursuant to Pima County Sheriff's Office's policy. A
copy of such report is attached hereto. All items in bold type are

ertinent to the activities that took place |
|:l INDEX
All Paperwork associated with this search will be (:::)

maintained in the 1A section of captioned file.

INITIALS

Squad or Section:__C -3
Dictators Name: ~

Document Name:_215" | chot.w fJ

Investigation on 01/10/2011 at Tucson, Arizona

File # 89A-PX-86099 ‘“M Date dictated
SA | |
by
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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On Monday, 01/10/11 at approximately 0930 hours, per Sergeant| |
instructions I returned to the scene located at the Safeway located at

7110 North Oracle Road. Myself and multiple other detectives were advised that

we would be assisting Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) agents in conducting

a line walk throughout the parking lot at the location in an attempt to locate

any further evidence. '

We proceeded to conduct the line walk at approximately 0940 hours. Prior to
doing so, I assured to sign my name on the crime scene log with Deputy|

During the course of the line walk, I assisted with searching the
exterior of a red Honda passenger car bearing Arizona License Plate] |a

white Ram 2500 pickup bearing Arizona License Plate | |a white Mitsubishi

bearing Arizona License Plate a gray Ford Fusion bearing Arizona

License Plate a gray Chevrolet Suburban bearing Arizona wheel chair
License Plate and a silver Toyota bearing Arizona License Plate

During the course of the line walk, I also assisted with searching carts that
were stacked along the Safeway wall between the north and south entrances with
FBI agents.

Once the line walk was completed, it was requested of me by an FBI agent, who
provided me with keys to a minivan bearing Arizona License Platelil to
enter and drive the van to the north side of Walgreens in order to tumn it over

to the owner. She identified the owner asl_;p_land her husband,

and they were there waiting for the vehicle. I did as she requested

and made contact with Mr. and ensured that he had my contact information
from when I interviewed him at St. Mary's Hospital on Saturday. He advised that

he did so and took control of the vehicle and left the area.

Oncel c:lmmm_thm_gm_&r_geant:ladvised that he would need me and
Detectiv to accompany FBI agents, to include Special Agent

| We were advised that Deputy| [would be
assisting as uniform support. ’

I arrived at| |at approximately 1220 hours. I had it
explained to me by Agent| |that the reason that we were at the residence
was due to information that there was possibly a black backpack that Jared
Loughner had in his possession prior to the incident that the whereabouts were
unknown. He stated that he wanted to ensure that the backpack had not been left
at the residence.

Upon approaching the residence we found that the walkway leading from the
carport to the front door had been obviously barricaded with a large piece of
wood. Items in the yard had been maneuvered to prevent easy access to the front

b6
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door. Special Agent:hhen proceeded to knock on the window closest to bé
the barricaded area in order to attempt to make contact with anyone inside. b7¢
This was at approximately 1225 hours. At approximately 1228 hours, a male

subject called out to us from a gate directly to the north of the carport, which

appeared to lead into the backyard, asking who we were. .

Special AgentIIIand I provided him with our credentials and requested
that he would allow us to speak with him inside. He proceeded to allow us

inside the gate then immediately locked the gate. He identified himself as

| | allowed Special Agent| |and 1 to enter the

residence in which we began speaking in the kitchen area.| [was
| | who was inside
the house. | | as Special Agent

| |and Istood by.

Special Agent|:|was very familiar with the entire exterior and interior
of the residence due to having served the search warrant on Saturday at the
residence. He advised| |that he was aware of all the coverings on
the veranda and knew that it would be difficult for anyone to photograph it
until after he had taken the sheets down.




We then re-entered the residence and Special Ageni |re uested thatl |
explain to us what had occurred prior to the incident. |

Special Agent requested that | |give us consent to
walk through the house in an attempt to possibly locate any other items of

b6
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evidentiary interest. | | agreed to allow us to do so. They
completed a consent to search form that Special Agent I:lprovided to them.
We then began to walk throughout the house.

Once we entered the living room area, at 1330 hours I noted that there was a
brown and blac ack laying underneath one of the tables. I inquired of
Special Agentl%if anyone had already searched that bag and he stated
that he was not sure. I requested of] to allow us to look
into in which they stated that we could. Upon opening the backpack, we found
that there were items inside of it indicating the bag belonged to |
However, there were also items in it indicating that Jared had used it at one
point, specifically video games and music compact discs.

I located two spiral notebooks inside of the bag. One having a red cover and

the other not having a cover at all expect for the brown backing. They had
numerous entries of writing into them that were obviously made by Jared as he
had signed his name throughout the notebooks. Special Agentl land I set
these items aside and continued to walk through the residence with | |

NOTE: Ilocated the backpack at 1330 hours.

We walked throughout the rest of the residence, including Jared's bedroom, and
did not locate any other items of interest. We then returned to the spiral
notebooks. Special Agent[____ Jand I examined the entries inside noting that
Jared had made numerous entries regarding violent acts, about nor_h.unm_t.hL’ i
right state of his mind, and being in a dream state. We inquired o
Itlif they knew when he had used these notebooks and they were unsure. I
noted there were entries regarding Jared stating that he had decided to no

longer attend school as well as entries regarding his employment at Eddie Bauer.

| lconfirmed that he had worked at Eddie Bauer for
approximately one year, but had been let go, which upset him greatly as he had
not been able to find employment afterwards.

Special AgentlIlrequeste«ﬂ lallow us to take the two
spiral notebooks as evidence and they agreed to do so. Special Agen

filled out an FBI property receipt form listing the two spiral notebooks on it,
which | signed and received copies of. At this time, we were advised
that multiple media personnel had now gathered in the street of Soledad and had
been given access to the backyard of the neighbor to the north. We then advised

| |He advised me that he had spoken with Licutenant|

of the Foothills District Office regarding the media personnel who had
trespassed onto his property earlier today.

Special Agent requested that allow him to photograph the
indentations made by the ladder in the backyard as well as the general area of
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where the skull had been prior to us leaving. | lallowed him to do so
as I stood by. Once we had completed Ihc walk throush of the residence and
removed only the two spiral notebooks escorted us to the same side
gate that we had entered through and thanked us for our time. We exited through

the side gate and he proceeded to lock the gate behind us. We then left the
area.

NOTE:|

The FBI agents, Deputy I:I Detective|:| and I left the|:|

residence at 1415 hours and responded back to the scene located at the Safeway
at Oracle and Ina. Upon my arrival there, I made contact with Sergeant] |

and briefed him on our interaction with| |at their residence.
I also made contact Homicide Serge ant| |and briefed him as well.
After speaking with Sergeant] it was decided that myself and several other

detectives from Pima County Sheriff's Department, as well as several FBI agents,
would respond to the area of Magee and Thornydale. We would search the desert
area north of Magee along Thornydale in an attempt to locate the black backpack.
This was due to it being confirmed that Jared did not have the black backpack

in his possession at the Circle K where he was picked up by the cab driver or at
the scene of the incident.

Detective | |three FBI agents and I responded to the post office
located on Thornydale just south of Magee at approximately 1555 hours. We made
contact with Detective] |there and began our search of the
desert area. )

During the course of our search, I made contact with the employee at the Valero,
store #1624, located on the southwest corner of Cortaro and Thornydale. She
provided her manager's name of I:land provided store phone #579-3571. She
advised that| worked from 0300 hours to 1300 hours and she would be in the
following morning. Iinquired of their surveillance that they have at the

store. She advised that they only have camera that pointed towards the front

doors from the south to the north. She stated that she believed her manager

would be able to pull up any surveillance we would need. I provided my name and
phone number to the employee and requested that she have the manager contact me
regarding the footage.

bé
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An FBI agent and I responded to the Wells Fargo located on the southeast corner
of Cortaro and Thornydale. We made contact withIZlat 1550 hours, who
advised that FBI agents had already contacted their security personnel for any

surveillance footage that might have shown Jared in the area prior to being
picked up at the Circle K.

The other personnel present and I then proceeded to search along the desert area
on the east side of Thornydale, returning to Magee, then the post office at
approximately 1720 hours. Once we had returned to the post office, I then made
contact with Sergeant| _____ |and advised him that we had not located the
backpack along the area.

DetectivelZl and I then responded to the Sheriff's Administration Building

where I made contact with Sergeant| |and advised him that we had not located
the backpack there. Sergeant fhen requested that I make contact with
victim, | to inquire if there was anything he wanted

to add to his statement that I received from him on Saturday, 01/08/11.

I made contact with Mr.lIlat his home telephone number. Mr. I:lwanted
to stress that he was not upset with Sheriff C. W. Dupnik #1 or the Sheriff's
Department, but was concerned about some of the diagrams that were being shown
on the news stations. Mr.|:| did not have anything new to add to his

account of the incident from his initial statement. I ensured that Mr

had my contact information and we ended our copversation. Ibriefed Sergeant

of my conversation with Mr.

This concludes my involvement.

NFI Transcribed by pn Mon Jan 10 21:54:45 MST 2011

Det. | |

Pima County Sheriff's Department
Robbery Assault Team

Pima Regional SWAT

{

X fosheriff.pima.gov
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On 01/10/2011, Captain | | United States
Penitentiary (USP) at Tucson, Arizona, office number |
cell number | | was in communication with FBI Special
Agent (SA) | [ during the day by phone, regarding USP
inmate Jared Lee Loughner # 15213-196. Over the course of these
calls, sSA[____ ] advised Captain [ |that the FBI was
requesting records of Loughner’s, stay at the Tucson USP and that
such records could be time-sensitive. .Captain advised SA
that he would instruct the Special Investliatlve Service

(SIS) to have any such records ready for SA | to pick up.
Captain[::::;;:]expressed that .these récords could only be
provided to thé FBI with the understanding that a subpoena or court
order would be provided to the USP _as soon as possible after the
provision of the records. SA indicated that the follow up
subpoena would be provided after thé acquisition of the recoxds, as
soon as possible.
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Date of transcription 01/10/2011

TFQ Detective | | contacted | | DOB: b6
| b7C
| (cell), at his place of employment, Marksman II

Pistol Institute located at 1280 West Prince R cson, Arizona.
TFO E:::::]provided identification and advised the purpose of
the visit.

[:::::]works at the busin s an assistant manager. He
normally works Monday thru Friday.Tff:ft]informed TET)[:;:f:]that
there is no paperwork or logs of customers kept at this location

but that the manager, who was at the other store location, has the
paperwork there.

[::::]was shown still photographs of Jared Lee Loughner
and he did not recognize him.

I:\ D1060.302.wpd

Investigation on 01/10/2011 at Tucson, Arizona

Filo # 89A-PX-86099 —F5 1 - 3oa - 4 Date dictated

by TFO Det. /o
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TFO Detectivel | contacted| | poB:

| (cell), at his place of employment,
Marksman II Pistol Institute located at 1280 West Prince Road,
TFO :Iprovided identification and advised

Tucson, Arizona.
|:|the purpose of the visit.

works at the business as a range officer. He
normally works seven days a week. E:;:;:]was shown still
photographs of Jared Lee Loughner an € did not recognize him.

I: P1062.302.wpd

File # 89A-PX-86099 —23%~ 3a2 - (441) Date dictated
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At the request of Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
Special Agent (SA) | |, FBI Computer_Analysis b6
Response Team (CART) Certified Forensic Examiner SA | | b7C
performed the following activities outlined herein in ’
accordance with CART policies and procedures.

On Jahuary 28, 2011, SA.[:::]used a Solitaire Logicube
Talon to duplicate a Seagate hard disk drive (HDD), evidence item
1B(527), containing forensic images of QPX1-QPX11l 1 to a 500
gigabyte (GB) Seagate HDD with serial number 9VMSLDFO0 for the
purpose of defense review. Evidence item 1B(527) was then returned
to the Tucson Evidence Control Technician. The Seagate HDD with
serial number 9VMSLDFO was sent with a printed imaging log directly
to defense counsel via Federal Express.

Investigation on 01/28/2011 at Tucson, AZ

File # 89A-PX-86099 —23%F 353 _ (ug) Date dictated
i \
by SA g,\@\\
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| | date of birthl |

social §ggu;;;y_ggggggf number | ] cellular telephone
number residing at | |

| ! was interviewed at his residence. After being advised of
the Identitieg of the interviewing Agents and the nature of the
interview, | provided the following information:

is currently in the UNITED STATES ARMY (USA)and
is stationed at Fort Bliss in El Paso, Texas. [______ |was
previously stationed at Fort Hood and did a one year deployment to
Irag while stationed at Fort Hood. [ |has been in the USA for
three and half years. joined the USA after he graduated
high school in 2007.

[ | knew JARED LOUGHNER when they were in high

school. attended Mountain View High School (MVHS) in
Tucson, Arizona from his freshmen year to his junior year and then
transferred to| | for his senior
year.

| |first met LOUGHNER when they were freshmen at

MVHS. | [ smoked cigarettes and LOUGHNER did not like people
who smoked so LOUGHNER "hated" LOUGHNER could not believe
that | lwould smoke cigarettes and thought it was a bad habit.
Late in sophomore year or early in his junior vear
LOUGHNER started to smoke cigarettes and then became
friend. | |and LOUGHNER would have lunch together at MVHS one
to two times a week. | and LOUGHNER] |

| F in Tucson.

LOUGHNER | | Last Name Unknown (LNU) while he
was in high school. | | LNU had long hair that was dyed black.
[ | and LOUGHNER was a different
pexrson after | } could be what
caused LOUGHNER to start smoking cigarettes and become friends with
After | | for his senior vear, he
continued to see LOUGHNER at]| | | |

graduated from[:::]in May 2007 and then enlisted in the USA. After

Investigation on 01/14/2011 at E1 Paso, Texas
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graduating high school,| |did not have any contact with
LOUGHNER.

LOUGHNER did not show any signs of mental health problems
while in high school. LOUGHNER's grades were decent and he
received Cs or better in his classes. LOUGHNER was not rebellious
and did not act out in high school. LOUGHNER did not have a lot of
friends, but he was not a loner either. LOUGHNER did not wear
black trench coats to school like the media has been reporting.
LOUGHNER usually wore a T-shirt and jeans.

never saw LOUGHNER with any tyvpe of gun and never
heard LOUGHNER talk about a gun. None of friends owned a
gun. Although it i1s possible that a friend's parents owned a gun,
none of his friends ever talked about having access to a gun.

During his junior year, LOUGHNER read Mein Kampf and
books written by Friedrich Nietzsche. LOUGHNER thought Adolf
Hitler was a good speaker, but a poor writer. LOUGHNER was not
racist and did not agree with HITLER's ideas. LOUGHNER did not
talk about politics and did not have a specific cause he was
passionate about promoting or pursuing.

LOUGHNER did enjoy playing the guitar or the bass guitar
and would have "jam sessions" with other musicians.

During LOUGHNER's senior year he started keeping a dream
journal. LOUGHNER thought the dream journal was "awesome" and
advised [ |to keep one also. LOUGHNER wanted to have a lucid
dream so that he could control everything that was going on in his
dream. LOUGHNER mentioned the dream journal on two occasions. The
first occasion was when LOUGHNER told |:| that he should also
keep a journal and the second o ' was when LOUGHNER was able
to have his first lucid dream. does not remember what
LOUGHNER said about his first lucid dream, but it could have
revolved around having super powers and being able to fly.

LOUGHNER would occasionally make odd statements, but

[::::::]could not remember a specific example. Although E;:::::]
n

could not remember a specific example the type of stateme
LOUGHNER would make would be something like, "I wonder what the
purpose is for us to have toes."

[:::::::]met LOUGHNER's father one time, but it was only a
brief encounter.
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[ ]was shocked when he heard the shooting in Tucson
was possibly carried out by LOUGHNER. Initially| | thought
that the person in the news was a different LOUGHNER living in

Tucson. LOUGHNER was a "scrawny" person in high school and was not
a violent person.

[ lcontacted] lafter he learned that
LOUGHNER was arrested for the shooting. | often went to
| |with[____ ]and LOUGHNER. said he

had already been interviewed by the police and told|
received a message from LOUGHNER the day of the shooting.
said LOUGHNER left the message at 2:00 a.m. the day of the shooting
and it sounded like a "suicide message." LOUGHNER stated "we had
some good times together" and other similar statements.

| he had

[:::::::]contacted| |the night of the shooting.
[ Jwas a high school friend that had last talked with LOUGHNER

when they were in high school. told LOUGHNER that he had
already been interviewed by the FBI.

[ |heard that LOUGHNER was good friends with
never saw them together. was in

high school with LOUGHNER and maintained a friendship with LOUGNER
after high school.

[ ]has been interviewed by THE WALL STREET JOURNAL

and the ARIZONA REPUBLIC. has had no contact with LOUGHNER
since high school.

b6
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Date of transcription 01/18/2011

| | date of birth | b6
social security account number | Bureau of Prisons b7c
registration number an inmate at the United States
Penitentiary-Administrative Maximum Security ("ADX") in Florence,
Colorado, was interviewed by SA]| ] Also present
during the interview were TFQ] | and Special
Investigative Agent ("SIA") | | investigators with the

United States Bureau of Prisons. After being advised of the
i ' of the interviewing Agent and the nature of the interview,
provided the following information:

advised that he wrote a letter to the Clerk of
the Court, United States District Court, in Phoenix, Colorado.
advised that he wrote the letter on January 5th, 2011 to
warn authorities of the pending mass shooting in Tucson, Arizona,
which occurred on January 8th. [:::::::]reiterated that, as
outlined in his letter, he would only cooperate with authorities if
he was transferred out of the ADX into a prison in Arizona.

explained that he overheard two inmates
discussing the shooting while in the recreation yard. According to
the inmates are members the Aryan Brotherhood gang and
the shooting was being planned to retaliate against Arizona's gun
laws. i s, LNU, are in the same

unit as and they all participate in recreation_activities
at _the same time. TFO Ef:::] and SIAT:::::]identified | | and

‘ advised that he mailed the letter with special
handling instructions ("Legal Mail") so that investigators at the
prison would not be ally permitted to review the correspondence.
According to[;f:;:;;%fﬁthe Investigators might have withheld
i of the Ietter if they were aware of its contents.
admitted that he has been on mail restrictions on at least

three occasions in the past for improperly utilizing the Bureau of
Prisons legal mail system to deliver threatening letters and

correspondence containing unfounded i tion about newsworthy
events. (It should be noted that| is currently
incarcerated for mailing threatening letters .and has a projected

release date in 2030.)

Investigation on 01/15/2011 at Florence, CO
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When asked why he didn't verbally notify his Counselor
about the ;nformation,| | said, "Because no one believes me
anymore." | conceded that he has routinely utilized the
Bureau of Prisons mail system to mail lettexs that contain
completely fabricated information. |has done this so often
that he is well known by administrators at the prison.

When confronted about the veracity of the letter he
mailed to United States District Court in Phoenix,

initially claimed that the letter was accurate and that he would
voluntarily submit to a polygraph examination. then
admitted that it would be highly unlikely for a Tetter mailed on
January 5th from Florence, Colorado to arrive in Phoenix, Arizona
in time for authorities to digest and act upon information in less
than three days.

then admitted that he fabricated all of the
information outlined the letter. advised that he saw the
events of January 8th unfold on televised news and he made up the
information contained in the letter. dated the letter to
make it appear as if it was written severa ays before the
shooting. advised that he seized this opportunity in an
effort to get transferred out of the ADX and into a more
accommodating penal facility. When asked why he requested in his
letter to be transferred to a prison in Phoenix,[:jiz:::] said,
"That is the only place the opportunity came up."

outlined a series of medical conditions from
which he believes he suffers. According to[::::::::] he is not
getting proper medical treatment at the ADX and he believed that
law enforcement authorities would transfer him out of the ADX in
exchange for his information. said, "You are my lifeline
out of here."

[::::::::]further advised that he has another, similar
letter ready to be mailed to New York to warn awnthorities of a

threat to Congresswoman Kirsten Gillibrand. when pressed
for specific information about this alleged threat, was unable to
provide any tangible information. outlined a threat to

fbnaxesawoman Gillibrand identical to the fabricated information

wrote in the aforementioned 1etteT_LQ_Ethnix___fccording
to| | the letter claims that inmate (same as
above) is initiating an Aryan Brotherhood assassination_of
Congresswoman Gillibrand. It should be noted that SIA | |is

aware that the inmate known to | |is affiliated
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with the Aryan Brotherhood; however, he is not in a position to
carry out acts on behalf of the gang. Based on her experience with

| szal | believes that this threat is completely
fabricated.
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On 2/28/2011,]| | Legal Compliance bé
MySpace, provided a complete data pull for MySpace user b7cC
517682630. This user ID was previously identified as belonging to
JARED LOUGHNER via an exigent request to MySpace completed in
January 2011. This data pull was a response to a Federal Search
Warrant served on MySpace by SA | )

The search warrant results were saved to a compact disc
and are included in the 1A section of the file.

X NP 0w L. Joz . Wiy
Investigation on 03/01/2011 at Tucson, Arizona
File # 89A-PX-86099 —éar_,-v\ 3o~ 0485) Date dictated
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On 3/1/2011,

Agent |

03/01/2011

Date of transcription

Federal Bureau of Investigation Special
reviewed images that had been uploaded to
the MySpace account of JARED LOUGHNER.

bé

This information was b7C

obtained via a search warrant executed on MySpace by the FBI.
Following is the detail of the images contained on the MySpace

account:

Description:
Image ID :
Uploaded :
IP:

Image State :
Title :

Viewable

Description:
image ID :
Uploaded :
IP:

Image State :
Title :

Viewable
Hot Shot

Description:
Image ID :
Uploaded :
IP:

Image State :
Title :

Viewable

Glock handgun on US History Book
12097960

2011-01-08 04:05:00 AM
66.181.251.17 via WebFlash

€

United States History - 1/08/2011

Picture of Loughner in Black Hat
12097959

2011-01-08 04:04:42 AM
66.181.251.17 via WebFlash

Loughner in front of cross word puzzle
11923945

2010-11-26 01:21:18 AM

66.181.251.212 via WebFlash

Arizona Daily Star Picture! Figure out the

clues! - Jared

Description:
Image ID :
Uploaded :
IP:

Image State :
Title :

HRAN

Viewable

0310€2- Yz PO

Some random letters
11684776

2010-10-22 12:26:49 AM
66.181.251.39 via Web

Hint: One word! (*Do you know the word?*)

Investigation on 03/01/2011 at Tucson,

Arizona
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Image ID :
Uploaded :
IP:

Image State :
Title :

Image ID :
Uploaded :
IP:

Image State :
Title :

Image ID :
Uploaded :
IP:

Image State :
Title :

Image ID :
Uploaded :
P :

Image State :
Title :

Image ID :
Uploaded :
IP:

Image State :
Title :

11435089

2010-09-24 10:40:20 PM
66.181.251.131 via WebFlash
DeletedByUser

Man! Why did the police tag that on the
wall?

11435085

2010-09-24 10:39:41 PM

66.181.251.131 via WebFlash
DeletedByUser

That is a fucking shame for a police officer
to let them charge! | saw a police officer do
that!

11435081

2010-09-24 10:39:12 PM
66.181.251.131 via WebFlash
DeletedByUser

A judge did that!

11435050

2010-09-24 10:30:20 PM
66.181.251.131 via Web
DeletedByUser

Ph.D Is on the Fuckin Street!

11435037

2010-09-24 10:24:16 PM
66.181.251.131 via Web
DeletedByUser

Endless BCE~ Oh Shit!
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Image ID : 11434981

Uploaded : 2010-09-24 10:22:09 PM
IP: 66.181.251.131 via Web
Image State : DeletedByUser

Title :

Image ID : 11434946

Uploaded : 2010-09-24 10:18:57 PM
IP: 66.181.251.131 via Web
Image State : DeletedByUser

Title : War

Image ID : 11434938

Uploaded : 2010-09-24 10:17:46 PM
IP: 66.181.251.131 via Web
Image State : DeletedByUser

Title : Dream

Image ID : 11434930

Uploaded : 2010-09-24 10:16:15 PM
IP: 66.181.251.131 via Web
Image State : DeletedByUser

Title : *JL*

Image ID : 11434919

Uploaded : 2010-09-24 10:15:19 PM
IP: 66.181.251.131 via Web
Image State : DeletedByUser

Title : Get That Hooker Slave Here!
Image ID : 11434881

Uploaded : 2010-09-24 10:07:52 PM
IP: 66.181.251.131 via WebStream

Image State :

PendingUserCommit

, Page




! ’ ‘

_ FD-302a (Rev. 10-6-95)

89A-PX~-86099

Continuation of FD-302 of ,on 03/01/2011  ,Page
Image ID : 11309193
Uploaded : 2010-09-12 01:07:52 PM
IP: 66.181.251.228 via Web
Image State : DeletedByUser
Title : I'm able to protest!
Image ID : 10441418
Uploaded : 2010-07-18 08:01:54 PM
IP: 66.181.251.230 via WebJava
Image State : DeletedByUser
Title : In the pit for Korn!
Image ID : 10441137
Uploaded : 2010-07-18 07:48:12 PM
IP: 66.181.251.230 via-WebdJava
Image State : DeletedByUser
Title : 2nd Row in the Pit for Korn!
Image ID : 10441126
Uploaded : 2010-07-18 07:47:41 PM
IP: 66.181.251.230 via WebJava
Image State : DeletedByUser
Title : I'm In the Pit For Korn!
Image.ID : 10441001
Uploaded : 2010-07-18 07:42:27 PM
1P: 66.181.251.230 via WebJava
Image State : DeletedByUser
Title : 1st Row - Chimaira - 115 Degrees - Mayhem

Fest 2010
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Image ID :
Uploaded :
IP:

Image State :
Title :

Image ID :
Uploaded :
IP:

Image State :
Title :

Image ID :
Uploaded :
IP:

Image State :
Title :

Image ID :
Uploaded :
IP:

Image State :
Title :

Image ID :
Uploaded :
IP:

Image State :
Title :

9869593

2010-06-24 12:41:10 AM
66.181.251.208 via WebJava
DeletedByUser

Mayhem 2009! Gauge it.

9869568

2010-06-24 12:37:25 AM
66.181.251.208 via WebJava
DeletedByUser

Blurrrrreeed! | named my new star~

9027605

2010-05-24 02:41:28 AM

66.181.251.115 via Web

DeletedByUser

8/30 Still Awake..Feeling...feeling...ughh.. (
*Stick figure asking "whats your favorite
song" * 2nd Stick figure Falling *Jump?*)

8994481

2010-05-23 02:38:49 AM

66.181.251.161 via Web

DeletedByUser

(7/30) In The Shower After My First Lucid
Dream. (*1 Stick figure *Awake* 2 stick
figure *Food* 3d Stick figure* Out Of Body™)

8965141

2010-05-22 12:10:55 AM

66.181.251.159 via Web

DeletedByUser

(6/30) Smash The Window! *2Stick figure
playing Tennis**1 stating rain*2 Asking if the
other stickfigure is ok?* 1 Trapped)
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Image ID : 8940303

Uploaded : 2010-05-21 01:38:04 AM

IP: 66.181.251.146 via Web

Image State : DeletedByUser

Title : (5/30) Sleepwalk - (*4 Sticks Pointing - 1
Stick Hanging)(1 At bottom saying Help- 1 at
top  Lighting Dynamite. )

Image ID : 8914254

Uploaded : 2010-05-19 10:52:43 PM

IP: 66.181.251.5 via Web

Image State : DeletedByUser

Title : (4/30) Catch.

Image ID : 8889472

Uploaded : 2010-05-18 11:52:10 PM

IP: 66.181.251.140 via WebJava

Image State : DeletedByUser

Title : (3/30) Feed The Slave.

Image ID : 8862373

Uploaded : 2010-05-18 12:43:43 AM

IP: 66.181.251.190 via Web

Image State : DeletedByUser

Title : (*Stick - Shy*)Target ? (1/30)

Image ID : 8822313

Uploaded : 2010-05-16 07:47:20 PM

IP: 66.181.251.135 via WebJava

Image State : DeletedByUser

Title : Steroids are needed.
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Image ID :
Uploaded :
IP:

Image State :
Title :

Image ID :
Uploaded :
IP:

Image State :
Title :

Image ID :
Uploaded :
IP:

Image State :
Title :

Image ID :
Uploaded :
IP:

Image State :
Title :

Image ID :
Uploaded :
IP:

Image State :
Title :

8822291

2010-05-16 07:47:05 PM

66.181.251.135 via WebJava
DeletedByUser

(2/30)(*Stick figure-Censor*)Give me a
thousand years and I'll tell you what happen.
(*Good Night*)

8515991

2010-05-06 09:03:37 AM
66.181.251.145 via WebdJava
DeletedByUser

Welcome....Puppet....| am the master...

8149102

2010-04-24 01:52:56 AM
66.181.251.139 via WebJava
Viewable

Universe

7698741

2010-04-10 03:01:25 AM
66.181.251.235 via WebdJava
DeletedByUser

Arizona Daily Star Picture! figure out the
clues on a giant crossword as Jared L
,stands in background during Tucson
Festival.

7334141

2010-03-31 02:46:48 AM
66.181.251.210 via WebJava
DeletedByUser

sounds of the wind.
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Image ID : 7253782
Uploaded : 2010-03-29 02:33:11 AM
IP: 66.181.251.58 via WebJava
Image State : DeletedByUser
Title : Life is but a dream....(*fAdvanced
Meditation™) (1st Lucid Dreaming - 2nd Fun) -
Image ID : 7253691
Uploaded : 2010-03-29 02:27:23 AM
P: 66.181.251.58 via WebJava
Image State : DeletedByUser
Title : Thought bubble * Lucid Dream* and *Fun®
Image ID : 7252516
Uploaded : 2010-03-29 12:24:14 AM
IP: 66.181.251.58 via WebJava
Image State : Viewable
Title : *Jared~
Image ID : 2803424
Uploaded : 2010-01-15 10:38:15 PM
IP: 66.181.251.79 via WebJava
Image State : DeletedByUser
Title : Sit & Reach
Image ID : 2783525
Uploaded : 2010-01-15 09:49:53 PM
P: 66.181.251.79 via WebJava
Image State : DeletedByUser
Title : Light Teal
Image ID : 2777458
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2010-01-15 09:35:20 PM

Uploaded :
IP: 66.181.251.79 via WebJava
Image State : DeletedByUser
Title : Mayhem Fest 09 - First Stage - 2nd Row -
115 Degrees - Black Dahlia Murder
Image ID : 1892778
Uploaded : 2010-01-14 01:01:17 AM
IP: 66.181.251.250 via WebJava
Image State : DeletedByUser
Title : Meditation
Image ID : 1883805
Uploaded : 2010-01-14 12:08:06 AM
IP: 66.181.251.250 via WebJava
Image State : DeletedByUser
San Fran

Title :
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On January 8, 2011, Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
Special Agent (SA) | [requested the assistance of the bé
FBI Phoenix Division's Evidence Response Team (ERT) to depart our b7C
current location of 7110 Oracle, Tucson, Arizona to execute a
Search Warrant at 7741 North Soledad, Tucson, Arizona.

At approximately 8:30 pm, sa| | received a copy of
the search warrant from SA | | Subsequently, a
briefing was held at the residence to be searched to review the
search warrant and the attachments of items to be seized. The
following is a list of ERT members who participated in the search
of this location and their respective duties:

SA FBI Team Leader/Admin logs

SA FBI Sketch !

IA FBI Photo log ’ INDEX
[ | FBI Photographer

SST | ] FBI Search

SA FBI Search

SA FBI Search

SA FBI Search e

sa| FBI  Search INITIALS

SA| FBI Search

SA FBI Firearms/Search

SA| FBI Search/Evidence

The property was a single story, single family residence
with an attached two car garage. Upon arrival at the residence, the
search scene wasg already secured by Pima heriffs
Department. SA.[::::::jfand Photographerl conducted an
initial survey and began preliminary photos at approximately 8:40
pm. The search was initiated at approximately 9:10 pm. SABT
scanned a safe found inside room L with an X-ray machine to check
for explosives. Special Agent Bomb Technician (SABT) |
informed SAl that the safe appeared to be free from danger o
and ok to open. T also informed SA |that there
appeared to be papers inside the safe. ]

At approximately 9:41 pm SA[::::::]:received an FD-26
Department of Justice Federal Bureau Of Investigation Consent To
Squad or Section;_L-3

Investigation on 01/08/2010 at Phoenix, Arizona Dictators Name:

~ Document Name:__p15 /c L 02 . “‘4/
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Search form signed by| | from Immigration Customs b6
Enforcement (ICE) Sas | | This signed b7C
form provided authorization to search a white in color 1966 Chevy
pick-up truck, bearing AZ license plate | | and vehicle
Identification Number, | located across the
street but on a public road from 7741 N. Soledad, Tucson Arizona
85741. SA subsequently executed a search of aforementioned

vehicle with negative results.

[::::::::]from Kittle's Lock and Safe Company aifffed on

scene to open aforementioned safe in the presence of SABT and
Photographer [ |at approximately 10:04 pm.

At approximately 10:15 pm | | from Pima County
Sheriffs Department dropped off items of evidence retrieved from
Pima County Sheriff's Department and Tucson University Medical
Center. Althoughl informed SA that all evidence was
from the medical center, upon further inspection it was determined
that some evidence was removed from Jared Loughner, once taken into
custodf: and not from the medical center. It should be noted that

SA may have inadvertently discarded a clear plastic
sandwic ag during the organization and separation of evidence
received from

The search of the location was completed at approximately
11:52 pm and the evidence collection began. SA | | took
custody of all evidence pursuant to the search at approximately
2:45am. This evidence was transported by SA| | and
submitted to the Phoenix Division, Tucson Resident Agengy (RA), FBI
Evidence Control Room. Photographer began exit photographs
at approximately 3:00 am. Prior to departing the scene, copies of
the search warrant and FD-597's (Receipt for Property) were left at
the residence on the kitchen table and photographed in place.

The Scene was released to Lt.[:::::::]of Pima County
Sheriff's Department at approximately 3:35 am.

All Paperwork, to include a list of items seized, and
photographs associated with this search will be maintained in the
1A section of captioned file.




i,
FD-302 [N*5.6205)

/ . .

-1-
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

\
?D
/ ;Ol\‘x\ Date of transcription 03/14/2011

on 0371472011 1 | date of birth

| for Gabriel Giffords HWashinagton D.C. office, was

interviewed via teleph®ne number from her place of
employment, 1030 Longworth House Office Building, Washington, D.C.
After being advised of the identitv of the interviewing Agent and
the purpose of the interview, |provided the following
information:

The automated telephone calls (robo-calls) sent from
Congresswoman Giffords office to constituents regarding the
01/08/2011 Congress on Your Corner event were conducted by an

outside compan Stones Phones. | | contact at Stones
Phones is| | telephone number | |

advised that Giffords office designed the
01/08/2011 robo-call to target persqn orn prior to 1955 who lived
within a specific geographic area. |provided.E::::]
with a listing of zip codes to which the telephone calls were
to be made. The zip codes were prioritized by[:::f:::::]as 85704,
85718, 85737, 85742, and 85741. The telephone numbers of people

who were determined to be on the do not call 1list, do not mail
list, or who were deceased were removed.

Stones Phones charges Giffords office for each call made.
The actual recording was made by Congresswoman Giffords on the
morning of 01/07/2011.

reviewed the office files and could not
determine why Jared Loughner's telephone number was included in the
robo-call. She suspected that there may have been a problem with
the date of birth formula used to filter the calls. According to
her records, Loughner's name was originally placed on their
telephone list from a 2007 voter conversion record obtained from
the Pima County Recorders Office.

provided internal e-mails discussing
coordination for the 01/08/2011 robo-call. [ ] also provided
the data files for the telephone numbers contacted and the actual
robo-call recording made by Congresswoman Giffords. These
documents were sent to SA.EE:::f%:] government e-mail account.

Investigation on 03/14/2011 at Tucson, Arizona
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All e-mails provided by[:::::::::]have been enclosed in
an FD340 envelop and placed in the 1-A section of the case file.
The audio recorded robo-call and associated data files have been

saved on a CD and also placed in the 1-A section of the case file.
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v Date of transcription 03/09/2011

On January 11, 2011, Detective| | Pima County
Sheriff's Department (PCSD), provided an envelope containing a
typed letter that was dropped off at the Pima County sub-station,
address 7300 N. Shannon, Tucson, Arizona. The letter was submitted
by

Detective |handed the envelope and a copy of the

Pima County Sheriff's Department Evidence Control Form to SA
[ | FBI, while SA was working on-scene at the
Safeway Supermarket, 7110 N. Oracle Road, Tucson, Arizona. Det.

advised that a co of the letter was made prior to sealing
The envelope. SA | iaccepted the envelope and associated
papers provided by Det.| | sal | then completed a FD-597
Receipt for -Property form. SA | [notified the case agent, SA
[ | about the letter. SA| |read the letter and
requested that the envelope, FD-597, PCSD evidence form and the
copy of the letter be forwarded to the FBI Command Post in Tucson.

On_January 13, 2011, the information was reviewed by SA
The envelope containing the letter, the copy of the
letter, the FD-597 and the PCSD evidence form were all secured in a
1-A envelope to the case file.

g
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Oon 03/23/2011, | |for Gabrielle
Giffords Tupcson District Office, provided the undersigned Agents
access to | |office computer for the purpose of copvin
e-mails between and Judge John Roll. Specifically, [ff::f
logged on to computer and allowed the Agents to copy two
archive folders and as well as e-mails from the inbox. The
following items were copied on to a compact disk (CD):

-Archive folder labeled "Judge Roll"
-Archive folder labeled "Roll"

-Approximately 21 documents in the Inbox dated through
01/08/2011

The CD containing all e-mails removed front[:::::::]

computer has been enclosed in a FD-340 envelop and placed in the 1-
A section of the case file.

-/ ¢ o oGt
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Date of transcription 07/21/2011

On 06/23/2011, SA |reviewed evid item 1B545, b6
described as "PCSO Item #ICE7 - Khaki Pants fromi " During b7cC
the process of reviewing this item, a bullet fragment and black

plastic fragment were found in the right side cargo pocket. The

same pocket was also observed to have a hole from the outside

leading to the fragments. Upon completion of the review, the

bullet and plastic fragments were replaced in their original

location and item was repackaged.

Also present during the ) i is 1
Assistant United States Attorney's

v1{2t] 2o
Investigation on 06/23/2011 at Tucson, Arizona
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Date of transcription 07/27/2011

on 07/27/2011, ?/I':l contacted | I b6
| | for Congresgwoman Gabrielle Giffords, at his place of b7c
employment, 3945 East Foft Lowell Road, Suite 211, Tucson, Arizona.l, \“
E;:E::EQprovided SA with one compact disc (CD) containing \
igital images of the €ongress On Your Corner event held at the 6“
Safeway grocery store, 7110 North Oracle Road, Tucson, Arizona, on
05/17/2010.

The original CD provided by'[:::::]has been enclosed in
an FD-340 envelope and placed in the 1-A section of the case file.

Investigation on 07/27/2011 at Tucson, Arizona
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Date of transcription 01/12/2011

On January 12, 2011, Special Agent L&§)| ;

| | spoke telephonically with | [had
telephoned SA | | and requested a c#ll back at teléphone
number | After being advised of the identity of the

interviewing agent and the nature of the interview, [ ]
provided the following information:

| | for wWW.EARFARMPIRES.COM,
He uses the online nickname]| | As| [for
EARTHEMPIRES, | had access to all forum postings, private
messages and user profiles for any user who chose to create a free
account on his website. After seeing the stories on the news about
JARED LOUGHNER, several forum members, including
recognized LOUGHNER from their online community. LOUGHNER used the
nickname DARE on the EARTHEMPIRES site.

researched the site's archives and found
approximately 145 postings from DARE under approximately 49 topics.
The first post was dated April 23, 2010 and the final was dated
June 17, 2010. |said most of the postings contained
language surrounding the online game, but some were more
disturbing.

[:::::::]explained he lives in Canada but the site is
hosted on a server within Washington state. agreed to
contact the administrator in Washington to inform him of the
situation. | | said he and the other administrator would
cooperate fully if a subpoena was served on the hosting
administrator in Washington./ | provided the hosting
administrator's name as| | and stated he could be
contacted aj

7 =

—
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Date of transcription 01/09/2011

On January 9, 2011, Special Agent (sa)|

spoke telephonically with Unknown (LNU)
at the MYSPACE Law Enforcement Hotline. SA contacted

MYSPACE in advance of a faxed letter of exigent circumstances
requesting all information associated with the MYSPACE friend ID
517682630, also known under the name "FALLENASLEEP". |LNU

told sa| | that | | had requested on Januarr

8, 2011 that |

pending al [LNU then stated a

approximately 1:40PM (MST). At approximately 2:15PM (MST) SA
Eff::::::]received an email with the requested information.

, Investigation on 01/09/2011 at Phoe-nix, Arizona

Fie# 89A-PX-86099 —BFA -~ 3oa - (494 ) Date dictated  01/09/2011

by SA

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

it and its contents are| d outside your agency.

CZ/)/oo7mMZ

PX~ 86099~ S0n~(174
LPXBl- DG G55

b3
b6
b7C

4




FD-302 (Rev. 10-6-95)

-1-
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 08/12/2011

on _08/12/2011, | | date of birth | |

| for Congresswoman Gabrielle Giffords, was

interviewed at the Tucson Office of the FBI, 1 South Church Avenue,
Suite 600, Tucson, Arizona. [::::::]provided the following
information: . .

E:::::]recalled a previous Congress On Your Corner event
held at the Foothills Mall in 2007. During this meeting a young
male asked Congresswoman Giffords a bizarre, off the wall,
question. The question was something to the effect of "Do you
understand the meaning of words?" When Giffords was not able to
respond the male appeared frustrated. does not remember the
male carrying anything or reading from a note card during the
exchange with the Congresswoman.

explained that if the male signed in, he would
have received a generic letter thanking him for his attendance at
the meeting. If he had asked a specific comment about an issue or
policy matter, Giffords would have provided a specific response in
the letter.

advised that Giffords began holding COYC meeting
in January of 2007. - :

Investigation on 08/12/2011 at Tucson, Arizona
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Date of transcription 06/01/2011

On 05/25/2011, a competency hearing for Jared Lee
Loughner was held before Judge Larry Burns at the Federal
Courthouse in Tucson, Arizona. During the hearing, Loughner
interTuQLgd_Qudgg_BuLna_ﬂith an unsolicited outburst. Special
Agent who was seated at the prosecution table, bé

heard Loughner state the following: b7cC

- "Thank you for the free kill"
- "She died right in front of me"
- "This court is treasonous"

After Loughner made these statements he was removed from
the courtroom by the United States Marshals. He was later allowed
to return, but opted to participate in the hearing via close
circulit television from a different room.

Investigation on 05/25/2011 at Tucson, Arizona
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on 12/05/2011 SA | lmet with | |of Tucson
Unified School District, telephone | for the purpose of
collecting a computer possibly used by Jared Loughner at Aztec
Middle College. directed sa]| to met with counselor
| | provided SA

with one HP Compaqg deskto er, serial number USU4290LDT, Pima
Co. #02109. 1In ition suggested that the interviewing
Agent speak to teacher of the class where the

computer was taken from.

An FD-597, Receipt for Property, was completed and the
original was enclosed in an FD-340 envelop for inclusion in the
case file.

t
i 1% 09
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Date of transcription 12/12/2011

on 12/05/2011, | | date of birth - v

| was interviewed at the orrices or

the Tucson Unified School District (TUSD), 102 North Plummer,
Tucson, Arizona 85748. After being advised of the identify of the
interviewing Agent, |provided the following information:

was one of Jared Loughner's teachers while he
attended Aztec Middle College, located at Pima Community College
Northwest Campus. Loughner was in her business class from August
2006 through December 2006. The class, also credited as college
course Computer Science 101, met twice a week for 2 1/2 hours. In
this course,| |taught the students how to use computer

b6
b7cC

business forms. lrecalls Loughner's primary teacher at (f\

Aztec Middle College was|

7

She described students attending Aztec Middle College as
"square pegs", commonly fitting in to two profiles. Half of the
children were brilliant and just wanted to get out of high school
and half are unable to make it in any school. She described
Loughner as being in the first half, just wanting to get out of
school.

[::::::::]described Loughner as a great kid whom she never
had any problems with. He turned in all of his assignments on
time. She was aware that he loved playing the saxophone, and she
remembers discussing the possibility of him playing music in
California after graduation as a possibly career. He made straight
A's, exceeding in all his assignments. She further described him
as a computer genius. The only thing she can recall him saying on
a personal level was that he was tired of people "Bush bashing."

[:::::::] explained that the computer provided to the FBI
by TUSD was at Aztec Middle College until it was taken out of
service in April 2011. She knows this computer to be the one
Loughner used because of where it was located in her classroom. It
is possible that Loughner may have created a folder on this
computer to organize his class work. In addition Loughner had
access to the Internet on this computer through Pima.edu.

. 03 2y
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